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(thousand dollars except per unit amounts and where stated otherwise]

Three Months Ended Year £nded December 31,

Dec. 31, Sept. 30,
2006 2006

Change % 2006 2005% Change %

FINANCIAL
Petroleum and natural gas sales 109,785 103,021 444,208 508,881 {13)
Funds flow!
From aperations 62,889 56,201 262,510 254 764 3
Per unit — basic and diluted?® Q.68 0.61 2.91 3.22 (10)
Eamnings )
Net eamings 24,582 38,338 140,863 86,447 [+X!
' Per unit ~ basic and diluted? 0.27 0.42 1.56 1.09 43
Distributions dectared 44,421 35,221 224,678 190,763
Per unit 0.48 0.60 2.48 2,35
Capital expenditures®!
Exploration and development 39,202 31,21% 171,166 140,218
Acquisitions, dispositions and other (12,489) 24 {12,088) 7,834
Net capital expenditures 26,713 31,243 159,078 148,052
Corporate acquisiticns 141,056 —_ 265,451 —_—
Total assets 1,084,317 227,653 1,084,317 777,793
Net debt'™ 417,517 263,772 417,517 186,553
Unitholders’ equity 520,854 537,940 520,854 462,365
Trust Units outstanding {thousands)
- As at end of period 92,567 92,425 92,547 85,133
QOPERATING
Production
Natural gas {MMci/d) 121 117
Crude oil and natural gas liquids (Bbl/d) 4,935 4,854
Total production (Bee/d @ 6:1) 25,042 24,288
Average prices
Natural gas (pre-financial instruments) ($/Mcf) 7.51 6.58
Natural gas ($/Mef)® 8.43 7.22
Crude oil and natural gas liquids
{pre-financial mstruments) ($/Bbl) 58.11 72.68
Crude oil and natural gas liquids ($/Bbi? 64.35 69.32
Drilling activity (gross)
Gas 18 14 67 6b
Qil — 1 —— 8
D&A 1 2 18 5
Total wells 19 17 85 79
Success rate 95% 88% 79% 94%

AINAN AL § PERATING HIGH WEHTS
|

Funds flow from operations and net debt are non-GAAP terms. Funds flow from operations represents net earnings adjusted for non-cash items such as
unrealzed gain {loss) on financial instruments, depletion and depreciation expense and non-cash expenditures. Net debyt 1s equal to longrterm debt and the
long-term portion of unit-based compensation liability plus/minus working capital. Please refer to the advisory on Non-GAAP measures below.

Per unit amaunts were calculated far the quarters ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, and the year ended December 31, 2004 using the weightzd
averag number of Trust Units outstanding. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the weighted average number of Trust Units outstanding for the period
Aprit 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005 was used,

Indudes realized bt excludes unrealized gains and losses on financial instruments.

Excludes corporate acquisitions.

Information for the year ended December 31, 2005 includes the results prior to the commencement of Trilogy’s commercial operations on April 1, 205
which were prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount Resources Ltd. These results may not be indicative of the results that would have been attiined if
the Trust had operated s a stand-alone entity prior to April 1, 2005.
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LETTER. 1D gMITHOLDERS

There have been a lot of changes in the short time Trilogy Energy Trust has conducted business. Since the Trust was
created in April, 2005, there have been at least two separate attempts to change the fiscal regime in which the Trust
operates: there have been dramatic changes in the cost and availability of services within the oil and gas operating
environment in Western Canada, and at the same time, there has been dramatic volatility in the price of the commodities.
which Trilogy produces. Trilogy continues to adapt to these continual changes to provide the best investment return
for its Unitholders. Trilogy's business plan to maintain itself by replacing production declines and reserves while

distributing the taxable portion of income remains intact.

In 2006, Trilogy executed a $171 million capital expenditure program which included the drilling of 85 wells {68.3 net}
with a 7% percent success rate. This initiative helped the Trust achieve an average production level of 118 MMcf/d
and 4,970 Bbl/d or 24,691 Boe/d. Total production for the year was 9.0 MMBoe. The capital program replaced 115
percent of this production at a cost of $16.93/Boe which translates into a recycle ratio of 1.9:1 when considering the
high $31.61/Boe average netback of Trilogy’s production in 2006. In total, Trilogy was able to generate cash flow of

$ 262 million, and return $ 225 million to unitholders as distributions.

Trilogy also completed the acquisition of two separate junior oil and gas companies which expanded the Trust's
reserves at the time of the acquisitions by 5.8 MMBoe and initia daily production of 3,600 Boe/d. These transactions
have created the foundation for a new region of expansion for the Trust. Trilogy chose this area as its next expansion
because it is an area with considerable infrastructure, multiple stacked prospective intervals to exploit, and a well-

understood structural and stratigraphic setting.

On October 31, 2006 the Federal Government announced its intention to implement a new tax on distributions
applicable to the majority of publicly traded income trusts by the year 2011. The announcement had a devastating
effect on the entire energy trust industry, negatively impacting Trilogy's unit price by over 50 percent. It appears that
this new tax scheme was as ill-conceived as the National Energy Program in the 1980's. The Federal Government has
increased the cost of capital dramatically for a large part of the Canadian cil and gas industry and at the same time,
has reduced the future tax payable associated with prior gains. Much of the information to support this decision has
been withheld frem Canadians but it appears that the new tax scheme is intended to increase taxes paid on income
directed to foreign investors and tax deferred Canadian entities. It also appears that the Government wants to control
how business does business, influencing business to hold on to income and reinvest this capital as opposed to returning
this income to Unitholders. Trilogy had considered this a healthy process to leave this control in Unitholder hands. The
Government’s announcement directly impacted Trilogy by causing the Trust to not complete its October financing
and thus leaving the Trusts leverage higher than anticipated. Trilogy will continue to evaluate the options available to

best adapt to this new tax regime in order to minimize the impact to Unitholders.
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| ¢
After an optimistic start to the year with relatively high commodity prices, North America experienced one of the ,
warmest winters on record that reduced heating demand for natural gas thus natural gas storage levels started the: i +
injection season at historic highs. Predictions of abnormally high hurricane activity during the summer and fall of 2007
were completely inaccurate with virtually no production curtailment. As a result, continually declining natural gas C
3 prices led Trilogy to reduce its distributions commensurate with the reduced cash flows. Storage levels entered the '
I winter of 2006/2007 absolutely full only to be met again with some of the warmest December and January weather oy
r— on record. February finally brought relief with abnormally cold weather and record breaking withdrawals of natural gac vor
: | -- from storage. During the month, year-over-year storage levels reversed and at the time of writing, are nearing normal ‘o
levels. The Trust protected itself by hedging a significant portion of its production through this period and recorded
material hedging gains through 2006, and to date in 2007. Trilogy currently has no future gas production hedged as .
| _ it is of the view that the natural gas supply/demand relationship has moved to a negative imbalance and we should see
higher prices through the rest of the year. "
The Canadian oil and gas environment saw activity in 2004 reach record levels resulting in a shortage of equipment .
. and trained workers. These shortages pushed costs for both labor and equipment materially higher resulting in o
1 increased operating costs, general and administrative costs, and capital costs. With the declining commodity prices -
! through 2006, lower activity levels coupled with additions to capacity have left a surplus in capacity and we are starting
J to see a reduction in the cost structure within the industry. :
. .t
- _t_ Looking forward to 2007, Trilogy sees an improving cost structure and increasing prices for natural gas. The prospect - ,

L inventory inherent in Trilogy’s asset base is as strong as ever, Trilogy currently has a very conservative distribution level
\ with current payouts totaling less than 50 percent of cash flow. Capital expenditures are also significantly lower than
the prior year to allow for reduction of debt levels and at the same time, target replacement of the majority of Trilogy's

produced reserves. We expect this period of belt tightening and patience will reward us greatly in the future.

[Signed}
Jim Riddell

| President and Chief Executive Officer
F March 2, 2007
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REDSKY ACQUISITION

Trilogy acquured Redsky Energy Ltd. (“Redsky), a prwate company operatlng

assets were a grassroots developrqent by Redsky thraugh dnlhng on farm-in opportunltles and lan
The transaction closed on March 31, 2006 with Trllogy |ssulng 6.5 mllllon Trllogy Energy Trust Unlts to the shar‘eholders of Red sky
The approximate value of this acqwsttlon was $‘| 24 m||hon and it |n|t|ally added 2,000 Boeld of productlon and 2,900 MMBov of
proved plus probable reserves. For the year ended December 31; 2006 the propertlels acqmred fr(lam Redsky added safes volume{
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BLUE MOUNTAIN ACQUISITION

On'Qctober 26.[ 2006, Trilogy 2 acqu:red Blue' M
£141 miliion. The Blue Mountain assets in the G
of production at, the time of the. adqulsmon and : |
December 31, 2006 the Blue'Mountain properties added sales;. volumes of 273 Boe/d to'the annual producuon average fjor the period
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*+ | Tight gas reservoirs in the Montney Farmation

. Multi-z:one devalopmer:n ; otentia!; 100% working interest in field compression
* | Average well cost: $2 r'rﬁl an D/CAT Design capacity 14 MMcf/d !iquid‘riéh gas
s | Potential for 1 MMBoe/section recoverablé reserve ¢ Completed [n December 2006
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REVIEW oF (VERARTING

PRODUCTION

Production in the fourth quarter of 2006 averaged 25,042 Boe/d as compared to 24,288 Boe/d in the third quarter of 2006. This
increase in production is due in part to the Blue Mountain acquisition which added 1,083 Boe/d for the quarter. Production also
increased with the completion of the compression projects in the Pine Creek area and the tie in of previously drilled and completed
wells in the Kaybob and Grande Prairie areas. These production additions more than offset the quarterly production
decline which is approximately 1,500 Boe/d per quarter. Trilogy anticipates continued growth in the first quarter of 2007
as the Blue Mountain and Pine Creek volumes are produced for the entire quarter. Trilogy has forecast 2007 production to average
approximately 26,000 Boe/d for the year.

The competitive environment in the past year provided a number of operational challenges related to the ability to access equipment
required to execute the planned drilling, completion and construction programs. Ultimately, these restrictions had a negative
impact on Trilogy's production when compared to its production guidance. Trilogy believes that its strategy of pursuing tight gas
reservoirs in the Kaybob area continues to produce positive results for its Unitholders.

Production from the original Trilogy assets in the Kaybob and Marten Creek areas averaged 23,290 Boe/d for the year as compared
to our forecast of 25,000 Boe/d. The variation is partly the result of the delay in bringing on Trilogy's sour gas discovery in the
Kaybob area. This compression project was installed and on production prior to the end of 2006 but did not materially contribute
to annual production velumes. Additional preduction from gas discovered in the Waskahigan area of Kaybob was also restricted at
third-party operated facilities and new construction was delayed due to surface access restrictions. In addition, volumes were down
marginally as a result of the sale of Trilogy's interest in the Kaybolby South Beaverhill Lake Unit #1 in the second half of the year.

Trilogy's 2006 average production velumes increased by 1,401 Boe/d as a result of the Redsky and Blue Mountain acquisitions, The
acquired assets, in the Grande Prairie and Drayton Valley areas, are expected to add approximately 3,600 Boe/d to the praduction
base in 2007.

The following table summarizes the average daily production by core area for the past four years and Trilogy's 2007 production
forecast by core area.

2006
Natural Gas Production {MMcf/d}
Kaybob 93.3
Marten Creek 18.1
Grande Prairie 6.9
Total 118.3
Crude Qil & NGL Production (Bbl/d}
Kaybob , 4,717
Marten Creek 0 0
Grande Prairie 500 253
Total 5,500 4,970 4,928 3,880 2,184
Total Preduction (Boe/d)
Kaybob 20,833 20,276 21,144 18,8564 15,112
Marten Creek 2,333 3,014 3.351 1,432
Grande Prairie 2,834 1,401
Total 26,000 24,691 24,495 20,288 15,112

Trilogy disposed of its interest in the Kaybob South Beaverhill Lake Unit #1 to a private company for $12 million, prior to adjustments.
The sale was effective July 1, 2006 and the property was producing approximately 175 Boe/d of production at the time of the sale.




OPERATING COSTS

Operating costs for 2006 averaged $9.97/Boe and Trilogy has budgeted 2007 operating costs to be $10.00/

Boe to be consistent with prior years costs and production. As always, operating costs will vary from quarter to quarter

and areas with restricted access, such as Marten Creek, will have higher operating costs in the winter months when budgeted
operational and maintenance activities are occurring.

In addition to the costs that were budgeted for scheduled compressor maintenance, installation of wellsite facilities, pump changes
and service rig work, Trilogy was required to spend more than anticipated amounts in connection with workovers and mainteriance
operations in 2006. All workover and maintenance projects are evaluated on an economic basis considering risk, reward and
competitive advantage.

Kaybob eperations are ongoing throughout the year. The Trust focused a significant amount of resources on workovers and
maintenance activity on the deeper Swan Hills production in the Simonette area and in the operated Kaybob South Beaverhill
Lake Unit #3 (KSBHL #3). Significant attention was also given to compliance issues, primarily relating to suspended wellbores,
ensuring that sour gas wells have been safely suspended. EUB Directive 13 {Suspension Requirements for Wells) required all high
risk sour gas wells to be compliant by December 31, 2005 and all medium and low risk wells to be compliant by December 31,
2006. Trilogy has been diligently working to meet these deadlines but field services and well bore complications have required
that we request an extension to complete the low and medium risk wells.

Operating costs in the South Kaybob properties averaged $12.92/Boe in 2006, as a result of the workover and suspension activity.
The suspension program in the KSBHL #3 added approximately $3.5 million in costs during the year. Trilogy is evaluating development

plans for KSBHL #3 with the view to increasing production from some of the suspended wellbores with the installation of additional
compression and water handling facilities.

$10.00 ESr Iestallabon

05 0% Q07E Jan. Feb. Mar, Apr. Mar, Jun. 'Jul.  Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec,

OPERATING COSTS GROSS SIMONETTE PRODUCTION
($/Bae) (Boeld)

In Simonette, the workover and ESP (Electrical Submersible Pump) program is near completion. Production from the pcol was
approximately 3,100 Boe/d in January 2006 and declined through the first two quarters until the workover and pump installation
work began. In total, Trilogy stimulated four wells, installed two new ESPs and upsized two existing ESPs for a total gross expenditure
of $4.0 million. November and December volumes were down due to service rig work on two producing wells and field related
electrical problems caused by severe weather. Anticipated pool production is expected to be approximately 3,500 Boe/d when the
work is complete. Trilogy has an approximate 33 percent working interest in the Simonette pools.




s

Trilogy is currently evaluating all of the producing, shut-in and suspended wells acquired from Redsky and Blue Mountain
with a view to ensuring that production from the newly acquired assets is meeting its production expectations and that it is
fully capturing all of the value from the shut-in and suspended wellbores. The Trust anticipates that some of the shut-in gas
wells acquired in the Redsky and Blue Mountain acquisitions will be brought on production during the year and will support the
2007 production forecast.

In the current cost environment and with the existing asset base Trilogy expects to see a gradual increase in operating costs over
time. Costs assoctated with producing natural gas from lower pressure reservoirs as well as increased costs associated with handling
produced liquids will trend operating costs higher. In order to control the increase in operating costs Trilogy plans to direct as much
of its natural gas production as possible though Trust-operated facilities.

PROFITABILITY

in 2006, the average natural gas price, before financial instruments and transportation decreased by 19 percent from $9.23/Mcf
in 2005 to $7.52/Mcf in 2006. As Trilogy is heavily weighted towards natural gas this decrease in price would have had a
major impact, however, Trilogy entered into a number of financial contracts to protect a portion of the cash flow by locking in
gas prices during the summer months. As a result of these financial instruments Trilogy realized $55.03/Boe in 2006 as compared to
$54.86/Boe in 2005, The operating netback including realized financial instruments in 2006 was $31.61/Boe which
is essentially unchanged from 2005. The increase in operating costs in 2006 as compared to 2005 was offset by 2 decrease
in royalties in 2006, which was mainly due to lower natural gas prices during the year.

On a cash flow per barrel of oil equivalent basis the Trust realized a two percent increase from $28.49/Boe in 2005 to $29.13/Boe
in 2006. The funds flow from operations per unit was down ten percent from $3.22/unit in 2005 to $2.91/unit in 2006.
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| CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION 2006 2005
PRODUCTION (Boe/d) 24,61 24,495
[ $ million $/Boe $ million $/30e
l Gross revenue including other income and realized financial instruments 496.0 55.03 490.5 54.86
E Operating cost {89.9) (9.97) {68.1} (7.62)
I | ronsportation 18.9) (2.09) {19.8) (2.22)
1 Royalties {100.8) (11.17) (118.3) (13.23)
4 Asset retirement expenditure (1.7) {0.18) {1.4) C.15)
) Operating Netback 284.9 31.61 282.9 31.64
! General and administrative expenses {8.4) {0.93) {12.5) [1.40)
Interest (13.3) {1.47) (9.6) (1.07)
] Lease rentals {0.8) (0.08) 0.9 C.10)
i Other (nonrecurring expenditures) - - {5.1) ((.57)
‘ Cash flow 262.4 29.13 254.8 2849
- Weighted average Trust Units outstanding for the year at
December 31 (fully diluted) thousands} 90,330 79177
' Funds flow per Unit ($tunit) 2.9 3.22
—f‘— Columns may not add due to rounding.
l CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
| Capital expenditures were increased to approximately $17C million from the forecast of $120 million in order to create Unitholder
l  value in the competitive and dynamic environment that the energy industry experienced in 2006. The increase in actual over forecast
" expenditures resulted mainly from five factors:
s Rising cost of labour and materials from the prior year; these costs are expected to remain relatively flat in 2007.
[l + Capital used to acquire land at Crown land sales was originally forecast to be $10 million. Trilogy acquired a significant amount
of land at Crown land sales in areas that were close to our recent drilling success, resulting in an actual capital expenditure of
i $20.2 million for the year.
I

*+  Additional capital was required to exploit the assets that were acquired during the year, adding approximately $6 million to
annual expenditures,

* Investment of approximately $20 mitlion in compression and facilities in the Kaybob area to increase
production and processing through Trust-operated facilities, allowing better performance at lower operating
t - costs.

* Inventory of equipment increased by approximately $3.3 million in the year; this added expense will reduce the need for future
expenditures.
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In 2007, Trilogy has budgeted $100 million for drilling, completion and facility-refated capital expenditures and an
additional $10 million may be spent at Crown land sales during the year.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES imillions of dollars) 2007 E 2006
Land 10.0 20.2

Geological and geephysical 1.5

Drilling and Coempletion 78.5 103.2

Production equipment and facilities 20.0 41.3

Inventory 0.0

Exploration and development expenditures 110.0 170.1

Property acquisitions -

Proceeds received on property dispositions - (12.5)
Corporate -

Ne1 capital expenditures 110.0 159.0

DRILLING ACTIVITY

Trilogy participated in 85 {68.3 net) wells during 2006, as compared to 79 {65.4 net) wells in the previous year, with an overall success
rate of 79 percent (78 percent net) for the year. The success rate is lower than prior years as a result of 9 (9.0 net) of the 11 (14 net)
wells in the Marten Creek area being abandoned. The success rate in the Kaybob area was significantly higher; Trilogy drilled 68
(51.2 net) wells resulting in 59 {45.1 net) gas wells for a success rate of 87 (88.1 net) percent. The remaining 3 (3 net} wells were
drilled in the Grande Prairie area and all were cased for potential gas development. The higher success rate in the Kaybob
and Grande Prairie areas reflects Trilogy's drilling strategy to target our large, undeveloped resource base which
Trilogy believes has multi-zone development potential. As a result of its reduced capital spending budget for 2007, Trilogy
anticipates drilling 65 (47.0 net) wells in the year.

DRILLING RESULTS Development Exploration

Gross Net Gross Net
Gas 48 38.9 19 14.4
Qil 0 0.0 ] Q.0
D&A 11 10.0 7 5.0
Total All Welis 59 48.9 26 19.4
Success (%) 81 79.6 73 74.2

PROPERTY REVIEW
KAYBOB

The Kaybob area was again the most active drilling and completion area for the Trust; it continues to be the cornerstone of Trilogy's
producing asset base. Trilogy continued its focus on developing the known tight gas reservoirs in the Gething and has dedicated
additional capital to the exploitation of the tight gas sands in the Montney, Nordegg and Spirit River formations. Trilogy plans to
continue to target these tight sands in areas that have multi-zone potential and well-developed producing infrastructures in order
to maintain a relatively low cost of finding and development and to benefit from significant positive technical reserve revisions on
these developed assets.
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During the year Trilogy invested approximately $123 million in Kaybob te drill, complete and construct gathering

and processing facilities to maintain production at 93.3 MMcf/d of natural gas and 4,717 Bbl/d of oif and natural gas liquids

for 20,274 Boe/d combined). An additional $19.4 million was spent to acquire high quality acreage for future development.

Trilogy's success rate of 87 (88.1 net) percent in 2006 supports its 2007 strategy of continuing to focus the majority of its drilling aztivity

on exploiting the tight gas sands in the Kaybob area. Trilogy anticipates spending $80 million in this area in 2007 to drill 47 (35.9

net) wells. Additionally, the Trust may spend an additional $10 million on Crown land purchases throughout the year to add to its
extensive land holdings.

AR

A significant amount of drilling capital was spentin the Presley area of Kaybob. Trilogy was successful in developing tight sour
gas pools in the Montney Formation as well as identifying significant uphole potential in the Nordegg, Gething,
Bluesky and $pirit River Formations. This sour gas development required the installation of two compressors plus associated
dehydration facilities to produce the natural gas. This construction was delayed as a result of the high industry activity in the first half of
the year. The first compressor is capable of producing 7 MMcf/d of natural gas and was completed and preducing by mid November.
This added to the fourth quarter volumes but did not materially affect the annual corporate production rate. The second comprazssor,
which is capable of producing an additional 7 MMcf/d, was completed prior to the end of December 2006 and Trilogy anticipates it
will be able to produce the remainder of the shut-in volumes. The successful completion of this construction is expected to ensure
sufficient capacity for the wells planned in this area during the first quarter of 2007. Most of the region is only accessible in the
winter and as a result, a comprehensive drilling, completion and construction plan is critical in order to ensure Trilogy's invested
capital generates a positive return in the year it is spent.

|
]L

Included in Trilogy's Kaybob operation is approximately 900 Boe/d of production acquired in the Blue Mountain transaction which
is located south of the Kaybob area in the region around Drayton Valley, Alberta. The Drayton Valley assets produce out of a nurmber
of formations, with most of the production coming from the Belly River, Glauconite and Banff formations. Trilogy believes this area
has significant exploration potential and will be actively evaluated for future drilling and development opportunities.

MARTEN CREEK

The Marten Creek area is strictly winter access for vehicle traffic and Trilogy requires helicopter support to access its wells and
compression facilities in the area during the summer months. All of the 2006 drilling activity was in the first quarter. Trilogy drilled
14 wells during the quarter with only marginal success and a total capital expenditure of approximately $17 million. After evahiating
the drilling and completion results during the summer months Trilogy was able to identify a large prospect inventory and develop
a multi-year development plan. The Trust has trimmed the capital budget to $5 million in 2007 and plans to drill 4 (4.0 net) wells on
the property targeting different play types than those pursued in 2006. With the first quarter 2007 drilling, completion, comprassion
and workovers projects Trilogy anticipates it will be able to maintain production at approximately 14 MMct/d for the year.

7_,,__!_ .

GRANDE PRAIRIE

The Grande Prairie assets were acquired in the acquisitions of Redsky and Blue Mountain in 2006. These complimentary assets will
form a new core area for Trilogy, that will be supported by a new field office in the area. Trilogy will expand these operations as
the area is developed and the acquired assets and identified opportunities are optimized. Trilogy spent approximately $6 miilion,
including $0.8 million on land purchases, since acquiring the assets and will invest approximately $15 million in 2007 into the new
core area. The Trust has budgeted 14 (7.1 net) wells to be drilled and numerous optimizations and tie in candidates that are
expected to add significant value and support future development opportunities in 2007. Trilogy will be evaluating the undeveloped
acreage in Grande Prairie and farming out opportunities that have imminent expiries.
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LAND

Trilogy spent $20.2 million in 2006 to acquire 50,696 net acres at Crown land sales bringing the 2006 total

to 839,723 net acres of land, 69 percent (578,936 acres) of which is considered undeveloped. These totals
include approximately 11,366 net developed and 8,400 net undeveloped acres acquired in the Redsky acquisition, which
has an appraised value of $ 1.4 million for the undeveloped acreage. The Blue Mountain acquisition added approximately 18,721
net acres of developed and 129,527 net undeveloped acres which has an appraised value of $19.0 million for the undeveloped
acreage. Trilogy's undeveloped acreage {no reserves assigned) has been evaluated by Seaton Jordan & Associates Ltd. and
assigned a fair value in accordance with National Instrument 51-101 Standards of Disclosure for Qil and Gas Activities.

The majority of Crown land purchased is in the Kaybob operating area and is relatively close to recent drilling success and facility
additions. Trilogy will use its technical expertise to continue to acquire acreage with future development potential and to ensure
it maintains its competitive advantage in its core operating areas. Trilogy has budgeted $10 million that may be spent cn Crown
land purchases in 2007. )

LAND (acres) Gross Net
Land assigned reserves 397,871 260,787
Undeveloped fand 732,350 578,936
Total 1,130,221 839,723

Fair market value of undeveloped land ithousand dollars} 96,968

RESERVES

Trilogy's reserves evaluation for the year ended December 31, 2006 has been prepared by Paddock Lindstrom and Associates Ltd.
{*Paddock Lindstrom"). The reserves report has been prepared in accordance with the National Instrument 51-101 definitions,
standards and procedures. Natural gas reserves for the year ended 2006 were 344.7 Bcf compared to 314 Bef for the year ended
2005 or a 9.8 percent increase. For the same period of time, crude oil reserves increased 15.7 percent from 5,647 MBbl 1 6,536.5
MBbl. Natural gas liquids also increased from 7,510 MBbl to 8,012 MBbl, or an equivalent of a 6.7 percent increase.

The following table summarizes the gross (before royalties) reserves for the year ended December 31, 2006 using forecast prices
and costs.

Natural Before Tax
Natural Gas -
RESERVE CATEGORY Gas Crude OQil Liquids Boe (6:1) Net Present Value ($millions)

BCF MBhI MBbI MBoe 0% 5% 10%

Proved
Developed Producing 199.6 4,153.7 505746  42,477.2 1,305.2 1,034.9 844.9
Developed Non-Producing 27.7 69.2 463.7 5,143.3 140.0 111.8 92.9
Undeveloped 11.3 111.0 204.2 2,206.3 729 40.7 26.7
Total Proved 238.6 4,333.9 58,7255 49,826.8 1,518.1 1,187.4 984.6
Probable 1061 2,202.6 22863 22,1749 731.4 432.2 294.9

Total Proved plus Probable 344.7 6,536.5 8,011.8 72,0017 2,249.5 1.619.6 1,279.5

Columns and rows may not add due to rounding.

V' Reserve values were determined by Paddock Lindstrom as of December 31, 2006, using the forward-pricing assumptions in effect by the firm at that date.
% No value has been assigned to tangible assets other than those associated with proved praducing reserves.

™ Trilogy's financial instruments, which extend past January 1, 2007, have not been valued by Paddock Lindstrom.

* Reserve values have been evaluated under a blow-down scenario.
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RESERVE RECONCILIATION FOR YEAR-END 2004

On a barrel equivalent basis (6:1), total proved reserves were 49,827 MBoe and proved plus probable reserves were
72,002 MBoe.

The following table sets forth the reconciliation of Trilogy's gross reserves for the year ended December 31, 2006 using forecast
prices and costs:

i Total Proved Reserves Probable Reserves Total P+P Reserves

] oil Gas NGL BOE Oil Gas NGL BOE Qil Gas NGL BOE

MBbl Bof MBbl MBoe § MBhI Bef MBb! MBoe MBbl Bcf MBbl MBoe

Trilogy at December 31, 2005 3,751 217 5,248 45,168 { 1,897 97 2,262 20,327 5.647 314 7.510 65,494

N 2006 Praduction -879 -43 -935 9,012 0 0 ] 0 879 -43 -935 -9.012

1 Technical Revisions 603 8 612 2,580 369 -6 -54 -733 972 2 559  1,B47

i Reserves Additions 408 38 490 7,356 =206 8 7 1,168 20m 46 697 8,524

Acquisitions 451 21 327 4,279 143 8 118 1,532 594 29 445 5,812

Divestments 0 -2 -216 -544 0 0 -47 -119 1] -2 -263 -564

Trilogy at December 31, 2006 4,334 239 5,726 49,827 | 2,203 106 2,286 22,175 4,537 345 §,012 72,002

Columns and rows may not add due to rounding
l RESERVE REPLACEMENT

T Trilogy produced 9.01 MMBoe of reserves in 2006 and added a total of 9.94 MMBoe of proved reserves and 10.37 MMBoe of

proved plus probable reserves through technical revisions and new additions related to capital investment. Based on a total

" proved comparison this is a 110 percent replacement of produced reserves and 115 percent replacement when

B compared to proved plus probable reserve additions. The strategy that Trilogy has employed since inception has been to
maintain its reserve base by replacing produced reserves at competitive finding and development costs.

10,000
1 Proved Reserve Forecast
‘ QO (MBoe/year}
8,000
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6,000
4,000
2,000 O

0 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20N 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Trilogy's Reserve Life Index has increased from 7.3 years in 2005 to 8.0 years in 2006 for Total Proved plus Probable reserves.
For Total Proved reserves, the Reserve Life Index has increased from 5.1 years to 5.5 years for the same period of time.
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FINDING AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Trilogy spent approximately $265 million for acquisitions, and no amount relating to these acquisitions has been included in the
finding and development cost calculation.

FINDING AND DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL

Change in Future Capital
New Additions

{millions of doflars) 2006 Capital Proved P+P Proved P+P
Land 20.2 - - 20.2 20.2
Geological and geophysical 21 - - 2.1 21
Drilling 163.2 5.1 5.5 108.3 108.7
Production equipment and facilities 44.6 - - 44.6 44.6
Total capital expenditures 170.1 5.1 5.5 175.2 175.6

2006 WORKING INTEREST CAPITAL EXPENDITURES Total F&D Capital

Trilogy's finding and development costs (F&D) for new reserve additions were calculated to be $17.62/Boe for
proven reserves and $16.93/Boe for proven plus probable reserves for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Proved + Proved +
Proved Proved Probable Probable Proved +
Capital Reserves Proved F&D Capital Reserves  Prokable F&D

2006 F&D COST (SMM) MBoe $/Boe (SMM) MBoe $/Boe
Extensions, discoveries and revisions 175.2 2,936 17.63 175.6 10,371 16.93

Finding and development costs when calculated over a two year period were calculated to be $16.28/Boe for proven reserves and
$14.41/Boe for proven plus probable reserves, respectively for the two year period ended December 31, 2006. Calculating finding
and development costs over a longer period will reduce the effect of spending capital in one year and capturing the reserves in
the following year. By looking at a rolling average we can evaluate the impact of a larger capital pool and the reserves assigned to
reduce any variations as a result of year ends,

Proved + Proved +
Proved Proved Prabable Probable Proved +
Capital Reserves Proved F&D Capital Reserves  Probable F&D

2 YEAR AVERAGE F&D COST (SMM) MBoe $/Boe (SMM)} MBoe $/Boe
Extensions, discoveries and revisions 317 19,141 16.28 292.6 20,300 14.41
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NET ASSET VALUE

NET {APPRAISED) ASSET VALUE (millions of doltars as a1 December 31, 2006) NPV at 5% NPV at 10%
Proved plus probable reserve value 1,619.5 1,275.5
Undeveloped land value @ 97.0 97.0
Seismic value 261 2461
Inventory 9.2 $.2
Subtotal 1,751.8 1,411.8
Working Capital {deficiency} (59.4} (55.4)
Total Assets 1,.692.4 1.352.4
Long term portion of debt and unit-based compensation {358.2) {358.2)
Net {appraised) asset value 1,334.2 994.2
Trust Units outstanding at December 31, 2006 {Fully diluted) 93,741,481 23,741,631

Net (appraised) asset value per unit at December 31 14.23 10.51

Columns may not add due to rounding.
™ Before tax net present value of proved plus probable reserve at 5% and 10% discount rates using forecast price and costs.
® Undeveloped land value provided by Seaton Jordan & Associates Ltd.

STAFFING

In 2006 Trilogy continued to utilize certain services through Paramount Resources (“Paramount”) under the Services
Agreement (SA) entered into with Paramount when the Trust was formed in April of 2005. In the past year Trilogy has internalized
the Accounting and Finance functions within Trilogy. Gas Marketing, Human Resources and a portion of the Engineering and
Construction responsibilities remain with Paramount under the SA. It is anticipated that the SA will be extended to March 31, 2308
to allow for a smooth transition of remaining shared services.

As of December 31, 2006, Trilogy employed 197 full time and contract employees; this includes 75 full time office staff plus 13
contract employees. In the field Trilogy employs 66 full time and 43 contract personnel to operate four gas plants, three oil batteries
and manage Trilogy's operated wells.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

HEALTH AND SAFETY

Trilogy's number one priority is the health and safety of its employees and contractors. The policies, practices
and procedures associated with the Trust's Health and Safety Management System are an integral part of its daily operatians;
endeavoring to make safety a guiding factor in all decisions with safety awareness, training and accountability being well
established fundamentals of the corporate culture. Hazard and risk assessment, incident/accident reporting and investigation, and
site inspections and audits, internally as well as by insurance companies and regulatory agencies, provide a means of measuring
performance. As well our performance is measured through Stewardship Benchmarking with members of CAPP.
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ENVIRONMENT

Environmental stewardship is an integral aspect of our operations and a significant component of Trilogy's
decision making process. In acknowledging the benefits of environmental protection and the costs associated with envirenmental
alteration and reclamation; we take a proactive approach to managing and mitigating the impact of our activities. Trilogy participates
in voluntary and mandatory reporting of air emissions and contaminants to various regulatory and industry agencies. Generated
waste is identified, processed and tracked in accordance with regulatory guidelines. Spills are reported and environmental damage
which occurs as a result of our business activities is repaired. An asset retirement inventory has been developed and is maintained.
The Trust constantly monitors and reviews its operations to find new ways to improve its environmental performance.
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CORPORATE

AMENDMENTS TO THE TRUST INDENTURE GF TRILOGY ENERGY TRUST

At the annual and special meeting of Unitholders held on May 2, 2006, the Unitholders passed a special resolution and an ordinary
resolution on a disinterested basis {in respect of (c} below) approving the adoption of amendments to the Trust Indenture of Trilogy
Energy Trust ("Trust”) to:

{a) allow the issuance or transfer of other securities or other property of the Trust in addition to or instead of additional Trust
Units in circumstances where the Administrator determines that there is not sufficient cash to distribute to unitholders all of the
income and net realized capital gains of the Trust in a particular year;

{b) provide the Administrator with the ability to determine whether additional Trust Units distributed to unitholders in such
circumstances should be or should not be automatically consolidated following such distribution;

{c) change the percentage of the market price of the Trust Units payable on redemption of the Trust Units from 90% to 75%, and
make other minor clarifying revisions to the redemption provisions; and

{d) make certain consequential amendments to the Trust Indenture in respect of such amendments.

Additional information regarding these amendments is provided in the Trust's Management Information and Proxy Circular dated
March 5, 2006, and the full text of the amendments is in the Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, both of which can be found
on SEDAR www.sedar.com or obtained by contacting the Corporate Secretary of the Administrator at 4100, 350 - 7th Avenue
S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2P 3N9.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors of Trilogy Energy Ltd., the Administrator of Trilogy Energy Trust, is responsible for overseeing the conduct
of the business of Trilogy and the activities of Management, which is responsible for the day-to-day conduct of the business of the
Trust. The Board’s fundamental objectives are to enhance and preserve long-term Unitholder value, to ensure Trilogy meets its
obligations on an ongoing basis and that it operates its business in a reliable and safe manner. Trilogy has adopted sound principles
of corporate governance so as to align the interests of its Board members and Management with those of its investors. The Board
has established written charters, codes and policies that clearly define the role of the Board and Trilogy's senior management as
stewards of the Trust.

The Board of Directors is comprised of eight members, six of whom are independent in accordance with the meaning of
independence set out in National Instrument 58-101 Disclosure of Corporate Governance Practices (“N| 58-101"). A lead director
has been appointed. The Board operates under a written Mandate, which provides direction on the authority of the Board and its
duties and responsibilities with respect to supervising the management of the business and affairs of Trilogy.

There are four standing committees of the Board: the Audit Committee, the Corporate Govemance Committee, the Compensation
Committee and the Environmental, Health and Safety Committee. Each committee includes directors who possess the relevant
skills and knowledge needed to execute the committee’s mandate. All of the members of the Corporate Governance Committee
and the majority of the members of the Compensation Committee and the Environmental, Health and Safety Committee
are independent in accordance with the meaning of independence set out in NI 58-101. All of the members of the Audit
Committee are also independent as that term is defined in Multilateral tnstrument 52-110 Audit Committees. Each committee has
a written charter that clearly defines its duties, responsibilities and the extent of its authority. The Board Mandate requires that the
effectiveness of the Board, each committee and each individual director be assessed regularly.
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The Board has developed written position descriptions for the Chairman of the Board and the Chair of each Committee,
the Lead Director and Senior Management.

Trilogy has also adopted the following codes and policies:

Code of Business Conduct;
Code of Ethics for the CEQ, President, CFO and Senior Financial Supervisors;
Disclosure and Insider Trading Policy and a Whistleblower Policy; and

Environmental, Health and Safety Policy.

These policies may be viewed on Trilogy's website www.trilogyenergy.com

More detailed information regarding Trilogy's Board and its approach to corporate governance is set forth in the Managernent
Information and Proxy Circular dated March 5, 2007.
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JANAGEMENT S DIScussion & ANMDIST

This Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") provides the details of the financial condition and resuls of operations of
Trilogy Energy Trust {“Trilogy” or the "Trust”) as at and for the year ended December 31, 2004, and should be read in conjunction
with the Trust's consolidated financial statements and related notes for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and MD&A
for the year ended December 31, 2005. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in Canadian doflars in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP").

This MD&A includes the historical information on financial condition and results of operations on a carve-out basis from Pararnount
Resources Ltd. (“Paramount”) as if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity subject to Paramount'’s cantrol prior to April 1,
2005. Commencing April 1, 2005, Trilogy holds the original Trust assets with the earnings from April 1, 2005 being retained until
distributed by the Trust. The historical information pertaining to the pericds prior to April 1, 2005 may not necessarily be indicative
of the results that would have been attained if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity for such periods.

Readers are also cautioned of the adviscries on forward-looking statements, estimates, non-GAAP measures and numerical
references which can be found towards the end of this MD&A. This MD&A is dated, and was prepared using currently available
information as of, March 2, 2007.

CONTENTS OF THIS MD&A

Formation and Structure of Trilogy 27
Business Overview, Strategy and Key Performance Drivers B o S ) 27
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Subsequent Events 29
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FORMATION AND STRUCTURE OF TRILOGY

Pursuant to the plan of arrangement involving Paramount and its shareholders and optionhalders as described in the Information
Circular of Paramount dated February 28, 2005 {the “Plan of Arrangement”), the Trust acquired certain properties from Paramount
("ex-Paramount Assets”) effective April 1, 2005. These assets are located in the Kaybob and Marten Creek areas of Alberta. Through
the Plan of Arrangement, shareholders of Paramount received in exchange for each of their commeon shares, one new common
share of Paramount and one unit of the Trust ("Trust Unit"). At closing, sharehalders of Paramount owned 81 percent of the then
issued and outstanding Trust Units with the then remaining 19 percent {approximately 16 percent at December 31, 2006) of the
issued and outstanding Trust Units being held by Paramount.

The Trust had two acquisitions in 2006. On March 31, 2006, Trilogy completed the acquisition of all of the shares of Redsky Energy
Ltd. (“Redsky"} for a consideration of 6,500,000 Trilogy Trust Units pursuant to a plan of arangement. The Redsky assets are located
in Grande Prairie and the producing assets are a mix of conventional, shallow oil and gas properties, and deep tight gas reserves
that are similar to the properties that Trilogy continues to exploit. The purchase price of this acquisition amounted to $124.4 million.

On October 26, 2006, Trilogy completed the acquisition of all of the issued and outstanding shares of Blue Mountain Erergy Ltd.
{"Blue Mountain”) for a cash purchase price of $5.50 per Blue Mountain share plus the repayment of Blue Mountain's dekt totaling
approximately $20.4 million, or an estimated total purchase price of $141.1 million. This acquisition complements the Redsky
acquisition through the expansion of the Grande Prairie area.

Each of the ex-Paramount Assets, Redsky Assets and Blue Mountain assets are owned by the Trust through three separate operating
limited partnerships (the “Limited Partnerships”}. The Limited Partnerships are owned by a holding trust {the "Haolding Trust"} and a
separate general partner for each Limited Partnership {the "General Partners”). The Holding Trust and the General Partners are
wholly owned by the Trust. One of the General Partners, Trilogy Energy Ltd., acts as the administrator of the Trust and the Holding Trust.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW, STRATEGY AND KEY PERFORMANCE DRIVERS

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Trust's oil and gas properties are primarily high working interest located in geographically concentrated areas that have multizone
geologic potential. These properties have numerous low-risk, down-spacing drilling opportunities with good access 1o infrastructure
and processing facilities. The majority of the wells and producing infrastructure are operated by Trilogy's Limited Partnerships.

The Trust makes monthly distributions to its unitholders {"Unitholders") from the funds flow generated by the assets held by its
Limited Partnerships. Funds available for distribution to Unitholders flow from the Limited Partnerships to the Holding Trust through
net profit interest royalties (*NPI”) granted to the Holding Trust by the Limited Partnerships pursuant to NPl agreements {"NPI
Agreements”). Pursuant to the NPl Agreements, the Limited Partnerships make payments to the Holding Trust from time to time
equal to 99 percent of all revenues from the Limited Partnerships’ cil and gas properties and assets less permitted deductions.
Funds flow available for distribution may also be distributed to the Holding Trust and the General Partners as distributior:s on units
of the Limited Partnerships. The payments to the Holding Trust from the Limited Partnerships pursuant to the NP Agreernents and
as distributions on units of the Limited Partnerships, flow from the Holding Trust to the Trust primarily through cash distributions
on the Holding Trust units held by the Trust. Once the funds flowed through the Holding Trust are received by the Trust these are
distributed to Unitholders by way of cash distributions.

STRATEGY

On Qctober 31, 2006, the Federal government proposed a ‘trust level tax’ on distributions of certain income from publicly traded
mutual fund trusts at rates of tax comparable to the combined federal and provincial corporate tax, The proposed tax legislation
is planned to treat such distributions as dividends to the Unitholders commencing January 1, 2011. The Trust is studying various
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strategic options that would provide more definitive direction on the Trust's financial plans and objectives. Until final legislation
respecting the tax proposal is certain and a corresponding plan of action is developed, the Trust expects to continue to provide
cash distributions to Unitholders at a level that supports sustainability of the Trust. in addition, it is important to note that the assets of
the Trust and its underlying explaitation strategy remain unchanged in their ability to develop long-term value to Trilogy Unitholders.

KEY PERFORMANCE DRIVERS

The Trust's ability to generate funds flow from operations is dependent upon several factors, including but not limited to, the market
price of energy commeodity products, the effectiveness of the Trust's approach to managing price volatility, its capability to sustain
desired levels of production, and its efficiency in developing and operating properties. The Trust's key measures of performance
with respect to these drivers include average production per day, average realized prices, average operating costs per unit of
production and average finding and development cost per unit of reserve additions.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, Trilogy generated funds flow from operations totaling $262.5 million, of which $224.7
million {or approximately 86 percent) was declared for distribution to Unitholders. This is a three percent increase from the $254.8
million funds flow from operations for the year ended December 31, 2005. Average production per day was up slightly to 24,691
Boe/d in 2006 compared to 24,495 Boe/d in 2005, as production increases as a result of acquisitions and new production additions
were significantly offset by production declines, delayed production additions due to unfavorable weather conditions and plant
capacity issues. Average realized prices before financial instruments were down to $49.29/Boe in 2006 from $56.92/Boe in 2305,
while average operating costs increased to $9.97/Boe in 2006 compared to $7.62/Boe in 2005.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Trust reported total exploration and development expenditures of $170.1 million
(before acquisitions and dispositions) including $20.2 million spent on land. Capital expenditures (excluding acquisitions) during
2006 added proved and probable reserves of 10,371 MBoe for a finding and development cost of $16.93/Boe.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

The significant volatility of energy commaodity prices, heightened in 2005 by the hurricane destruction of major refineries in the
Gulf Coast and political instability in major oil producing countries, continued in 2006. Concerns about a slowing U.S. economy
and warmer than normal winter temperatures amid high levels of crude inventories led to the weakening in oil prices in the fourth
quarter of 2006. Despite this, the average West Texas Intermediate (WTI) cil price in 2006 increased by 18 percent from the WTI
average oil price in 2005 due mainly to the continued concerns around supply disruption in the mid months of 2006, In contrast,
North American natural gas prices in 2006 were down from last year reflecting high levels of natural gas in storage and warmer than
normal early winter weather compared to the natural gas prices in 2005 which were boosted by the impact of lost and interrupted
production due to hurricane destruction in the Gulf Coast.

The Canadian Dollar continued to strengthen against the U.S. Dollar in 2006 amid a perceived slowing U.5. economy narrowing
the producers’ margin. The booming economy in Alberta increased the general cost of materials and services in the energy sector
which, together with lower forcasted natural gas prices, placed significant pressure on oil and gas producers to reduce planned
capital expenditures in 2007, The table below shows commodity price benchmarks over the past three years:

2006 2005 2004
Crude Gil
West Texas Intermediate monthly average {(USS/Bbh 66.22 56.29 41.10
Natural Gas
MNew York Mercantile Exchange (Henry Hub Close}

monthly average (USS/MMBtgu) ” 723 8.62 614
AECO monthly average ($/GJ) 6.62 B.04 641
Canadian Dollar - U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate
Annual average (US$/Cdn$1) 0.88 0.83 077




FOURTH QUARTER 2006 HIGHLIGHTS

- *  Trilogy completed the cash purchase of all of the outstanding shares of Blue Mountain for an estimated purchase price of
$£141.1 million. This acquisition is expected to add production of approximately 2,000 Boe/d when all of the assets are fully
integrated to Trilogy. In conjunction with this acquisition, Trilogy was granted a $100 million junior secured non-tevolving
acquisition credit facility by its tenders.

¢ Production for the fourth quarter of 2006 averaged 25,042 Boe/d, compared to the third quarter of 2006 of 24,238 Boe/d.
The increase resulted primarily from the Blue Mountain acquisition and new production additions brought on mainly by newly
installed field compressors in Kaybob, offset by natural production declines.

*  Funds flow from operations increased by $6.7 million during the fourth quarter as compared to the third quarter due mainly
to the increases in sales volumes as described above, average realized natural gas prices, and realized gains on financial
instruments.

¢ Capital expenditures totaled $39.2 million for the fourth quarter of 2004.

» Distributions declared to Unitholders for the fourth quarter of 2006 amounted to $44.4 million, of which $43.6 million was paid
in cash with the remaining $0.8 million reinvested for Trust Units under Trilogy's distribution reinvestment plan. The distribution
reinvestment plan was suspended effective after the Cctober 2006 distribution.

+  Trilogy initiated a public offering of $175 million convertible debentures during the fourth quarter of 2006. As a result of the
Federal Government's announcement respecting the taxation of income trusts and the impact of such announcement on the
trading price of the Trust Units, the Trust did not proceed with such public offering.

' ¢ The Trust received necessary approvals for a normal course isssuer bid through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange.
A Under the normal course issuer bid, Trilogy may purchase up to 4,624,801 Trust Units during the period November 24, 2006
through November 23, 2007. No Trust Units were purchased through this normal course issuer bid as at March 2, 2007.

The Trust entered into the following financial contracts subsequent to December 31, 2006:

w SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Quantity Price Term
Purchase Contracts
'l ) NYMEX Fixed Price 20,000 MMBtu/d $7.6950U.5. March 2007
|
|
—-—




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS .

FOURTH QUARTER 2006 VS. THIRD QUARTER 2006

| .
[ Change from .
| {thousand dollars except as otherwise indicated) Q4 2006 Q3 2006 Q3 2006
} Average sales volumes:
T Natural gas (Mci/d) 120,642 4,039 114,603 *
| Qil and natural gas liquids (Bb/d) 4,935 81 4,854 )
| Total Boe/d) 25,042 754 24,288
) Average prices before realized financial instruments and transportation: )
T Natural gas ($/Mcf) 7.51 0.93 £.58 i
} Qil and natural gas liquids (5/8bl) . 58.11 (14.57) 12.68 .
Average prices after realized financial instruments and before transportation:
Natural gas {$/Mcf) 8.43 1.21 7.22
Qil and natural gas liquids (3/8bl} 64.35 (4.97) ¢5.32 +
B Petroleum and natural gas sales before financial instruments: .
Natural gas 83,400 12,834 70,566
Qil and natural gas liquids 26,385 (6,070 32,455
109,785 6,764 105,021 .
Vi?# Gain on financial instruments™ {5,414) 22,590 (28,004) .
! Royatties 23,068 2,133 20,935
_%_ - Operating costs 24,423 2,337 22,084 -
; Transportation costs 4,389 (410 799 N
! Depletion and depreciation 36,539 3,948 2,591
L General and administrative expenses 1,030 (163} 1,193
: Interest 5,040 1,844 3194 *
Exploration expenditures 7.522 (912) 8,434 R
Other income [net of other expenditures) {11,394) (10,849) (545}
Net earnings 24,582 (13,756) 38,338 T

™ See Risk Management section.

“T Petroleum and Natural Gas Sales - Natural gas sales, before financial instruments, increased by $10.0 million and $2.8 millicn due
to higher average realized prices and sales volumes, respectively. Cil and natural gas liquid sales, before financial instrurnents,
decreased by $6.5 million due to lower average sales prices, offset by an increase of $0.4 million due to higher sales volume, The

. increases in sales volumes are mainly due to the acquisition of Blue Mountain and new wells brought on production during the ’
B iourth quarter, offset by production declines, plant maintenance delays, capacity issues and the disposition of a property described -
i below under Other Income. Oil and natural gas liquids production during the fourth quarter was also impacted by power outages
) during the months of November and December at Simonette caused by extremely cold weather. The assets acquired from Blue e
l Mountain contributed sales volume of 1,083 Boe/d during the fourth quarter (1,510 Boe/d from the date of acquisition). R
l Royalties — As a percentage of petroleum and natural gas sales, royalties averaged 21 percent for the fourth quarter as compared - -
to 20 percent for the third quarter. The slight increase is mainly the result of changes in the difference between the corporate price
1 and the Alberta Reference Price upon which royalties are calculated. The royalty rate as a percentage of sales may fluctuate from .

period to period due to the fact that the Alberta Reference Price may differ significantly from Trilogy's actual corporate commodity +
prices. This variability in price further impacts the royalty rate due to certain credits that reduce gross royalties.
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Operating Costs - The increase in operating costs is attributable mainly to repairs and maintenance costs and workovers incurred
during the fourth quarter, and the increase in operating costs associated with the properties acquired from Blue Mountzin. On a
per unit basis, operating costs increased to $10.60/Boe in the fourth quarter from $9.88/Boe in the third quarter due primarily to
the items described above.

Depletion and Depreciation Expense — Depletion and depreciation expense on a per unit basis is up to $15.86/Boe in the fourth
quarter from $14.59/Boe in the third quarter due mainly to an impairment loss of $2.4 million during the fourth quarter and a higher
depletable asset base resulting from the Blue Mountain acquisition. The carrying values of these assets were initially recorded at
their estimated fair values at the time of acquisition. The impairment loss and higher depletable asset base and sales volurne also
resulted in increased total depletion and depreciation expense in the fourth quarter.

General and Administrative Expenses - General and administrative expenses include recoveries and unit-based compensation
recovery as follows:

Change from
{thousand dollars} Q4 2006 Q3 2006 €23 2006
Expenses before unit-based compensation and recoveries 6,640 1,072 5,568
QOverhead recoveries (4,1566) (245) (3,921)
Expenses after recoveries and before unit-based compensation recovery 2,474 827 1,647
Unit-based compensation recovery (1,444) (990} (454)
1,030 (163) 1,193

General and administrative expenses before unit-based compensation and recoveries increased during the fourth quarter as a result
of transaction costs incurred on the suspended issuance of convertible debt and the increase in staffing levels to address increased
operational activities arising partly from acquisitions. On a per unit basis, general and administrative expenses after recoveries and
before unit-based compensation increased from $0.74/Boe for the third quarter to $1.07/Boe for the fourth quarter due mainly to
the increases in costs described above.

Unit-based compensation recovery increased in the fourth quarter due primarily to the significant decline in the value of unit
appreciation rights relative to the decline in market price of Trust Units after the announcement of the new tax proposals on income
trusts by the Federal government. The recorded recovery of $2.6 million on unit appreciation rights was offset by the amortization
of fair value of cutstanding unit and stock options of $1.0 million and the payment for exercises of unit appreciation rights of $0.2
million during the fourth quarter.

Interest Expense — Interest expense increased significantly during the fourth quarter due to the increase in average debt balances
primarily required to fund the Blue Mountain acquisition. Trilogy initially drew down $89.4 million from the non-revolving junior
secured acquisition loan facility to partially fund the Blue Mountain acquisition, with the balance financed by the existing revolving
facility.

Exploration Expenditures — Exploration expenditures consist of dry hole costs, lease rentals and geological and geophysical costs.
Exploration expenditures decreased due primarily to lower dry hole and geological and geophysical costs during the quarter.
Trilogy wrote-off the costs of dry holes of $7.0 million in the quarter compared to $7.7 million in the third quarter.

Other Income (Net of Other Expenditures) — The increase in other income relates mainly to an $11.8 million gain from “rilogy's
disposition of its 9.77 percent working interest in the Kaybob South Beaver Hill Lake Unit No. 1 recorded in the fourth quarter.
Production from this property averaged approximately 175 Boe/d during the third quarter.
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ANNUAL RESULTS

Change from Change from

(thousand dollars except as otherwise indicated) 2006 2005 2005 2004 2004
Average sales volumes:

Natural gas (Mct/d) 118,322 920 117,402 18,953 98,449

Cil and natural gas liquids (Bbl/d) 4,970 42 4,928 1,048 3,880

Total (Boe/d) 24,691 196 24,495 4,207 20,288
Average prices before realized financial

instruments and transportation

(in full amounts)

Natural gas (/Mcf) 7.52 (1.71) 9.23 210 7.13

Qil and natural gas liquids ($/8bf 65.93 2.90 63.03 13.14 47.89
Average prices after realized financial

instruments and before transportation

{in full amounts):

Natural gas {$/Mci} 8.67 (0.19) 8.86 1.64 1.22

Qil and natural gas liquids ($/8bl 65.91 4,34 61.57 14,80 4577
Petroleum and natural gas sales:

Natural gas 324,603 (70,919} 395,522 138,749 256773

Oil and natural gas liquids 119,605 6,246 113,359 42,521 70,838

444,208 (64,673) 508,881 181,270 327,611

(Gain) loss on financial instruments™ (71,549) {104,718) 33,149 43,454 {10,285)
Royalties 100,637 (17,614) 118,251 50,680 67,571
Operating costs 89,874 21,729 68,145 17,370 50,775
Transportation costs 18,864 {944) 19,828 1,938 17,890
Depletion and depreciation 129,686 1,665 128,021 24,801 101,220
General and administrative expenses 7,969 (14,701) 22,670 (15,577) 38,247
Interest 13,272 3,664 9,608 1,350 10,558
Exploration expenditures 25,142 15,698 9,444 3,881 5,563
Other expenditures (income) - net {10,550} (31,497) 20,947 25,876 (4,929
Taxes - 7,649 (7,649 (32,707) 25,058
Net earnings 140,863 54,416 86,447 60,704 25,543

* See Risk Management section.

2 Refer to Tnlogy's annual MD&A as at and for the year ended December 31, 2005,

Petroleum and natural gas sales - Natural gas sales, before financial instruments, decreased by $73.4 million due to lower
average sales prices offset by an increase of $2.5 million due to higher sales volume. GQil and natural gas liquid sales, before financial
instruments, increased by $5.2 million due to higher average sales prices and $1.0 million due to higher sales volume. Product
sales volumes were higher in 2006 compared to 2005 due mainly to the acquisitions of Redsky in the second quarter of 2006 and
Blue Mountain in the fourth quarter of 2004, partially offset by natural declines and plant maintenance shutdowns and workovers.
The assets acquired from Redsky and Blue Mountain contributed sales volumes of 1,128 Bee/d and 273 Boe/d, respectively, for the
year ended December 31, 2006 (1,497 Boe/d and 1,510 Boe/d, respectively, from the dates of acquisitions).

Royalties — The decrease in royalties in 2006 was due mainly to the decrease in petroleum and natural gas sales as noted above. As
a percentage of petroleum and natural gas sales, royalties averaged 23 percent in 2006 and 2005.

Operating Costs - The increase in operating costs in 2006 is attributable mainly to higher workover and maintenance costs and an
increased cost of goods and services in the energy sector. These are also the main reasons why operating costs on a per unit basis
increased to $9.97/Boe in 2006 from $7.62/Boe in 2005.
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Depletion and Depreciation Expense — Depletion and depreciation expense was slightly higher at approximately $129.7 million
or $14.39/Boe in 2006 compared to $128.0 million or $14.32/Boe in 2005. This is due mainly to the $2.4 million impairment foss
recognized during the fourth quarter.

General and Administrative Expenses — General and administrative expenses include recoveries and unit-based compensation
as follows:

} Change from
{thousand dollars) 2006 2005 2005
Expenses before unit-based compensation and recoveries ’ 24,275 2,762 21513
Qverhead recoveries {16,193) {7.985) {8,208)
Expenses after recoveries and before unit-based compensation 808z (5,223) 13,305
Unit-based compensation expense (recovery) {113) (9,478) 9,365
7.96%9 (14,701) 22,670

General and administrative expenses before unit-based compensation and recoveries increased in 2006 as a result of the increase in
staffing levels to meet regulatory reporting requirements and increased operational activities arising from acquisitions, and transaction
costs incurred on the suspended issuance of convertible debt during the fourth quarter of 2006. These increases were offset by
reductions in management fees as Trilogy added staff. Overhead recoveries were higher in 2006 due to a corresponding increase
in operational activities as a result of acquisitions and increased capital expenditures. On a per unit basis, general and administrative
expenses after recoveries and before unit-based compensation decreased from $1.49/Boe for 2005 to $0.90/Boe for 2004 due
mainly to the increase in overhead recoveries described above.

A unit-based compensation recovery was recorded in 2006 as compared to a unit-based compensation expense in 2005 due
primarily to the significant decline in the value of unit appreciation rights relative to the decline in market price of Trust Units much
of which occurred after the announcement of the new tax proposals on income trusts by the Federal govemment during the last
quarter of 2006. Trilogy recorded a recovery of $3.0 million in 2006 compared to an expense of $8.9 million in 2005 with respect to
the unit appreciation rights. The recovery in 2006 was offset by the amortization of fair value of outstanding unit and stock options
of $2.6 million and the payment for exercises of unit appreciation rights of $0.3 million during the year.

Interest Expense — Interest expense increased in 2006 compared to 2005 due to the increase in average debt balances andl related
interest rates. Additional debt was incurred to fund capital requirements and the acquisition of Blue Mountain.

Exploration Expenditures = As mentioned previously, exploration expenditures consist of dry hole costs, lease rentals and geovlogical
and geophysical costs. Exploration expenditures increased significantly from $9.4 millien in 2005 compared to $25.1 millior: in 2006
due mainly to increased exploratory test drilling activity levels. Suspended wells drilled in previous periods were also written off after
subsequent reevaluations were completed.

Other Expenditures (Income) — The other income in 2006 mainly represents a gain on the disposition of a property as described
above while other expenditures in 2005 represent mainly non-recurring expenditures calculated on a carve-out basis from
Paramount for the first quarter of 2005,

Taxes - No amounts in respect of tax have been recorded since the Trust owned the assets. Prior to April 1, 2005, the liability
method was used to calculate future taxes. See Income Taxes section below.

3 Trilogy Er‘i.ergy Iaust 2008 Annulll Report
PR - + R
]



;

|
|

—

|

Am"i'.ﬁ

S

f—

. ‘ ‘
A e ———

FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATIONS PER UNIT OF SALES VOLUME

{Dollars per Boe) 2006 2905
Gross revenue before financial instruments™ 47.42 5473
Royalties {1117} (13.23)
Operating costs {9.97) {7.62}
Asset retirement obligation expenditures (0.18) Q168}
Revenue after direct expenditures 26.10 3372
General and administrative expenses® (0.93) (140}
Interest expense (1.47) (1.07}
Lease rentals (0.08) {0.10}
Realized gain {loss) on financial instruments 5.52 {2.08}
Non-recurring allocated expenditures - {0.58)
Funds flow from operations® 29.14 28.49
Net change in operating working capital (0.29) 6.96)

Cash flows from operating activities 28.85 21.53

™ Net of transportation costs and including other income,
@ Excluding non-cash unit and stock-based compensation expense.
@ Please refer to the advisories on non-GAAP measures towards the end of this MD&A.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

{thousand doflars) 2006 2005
Working capital deficit (including current portions of long-term-debt and unit-based compensation) 59.362 75,302
Long-term debt - long-term portion 356,984 108,375
Unit-based compensation liability - long-term portion 1171 2,676
Net debt (including unit-based compensation liability} 417,517 186,553
Unitholders’ equity 520,854 462,565
Total 238,3M 648,918

The decrease in the working capital deficiency from $75.3 million as at December 31, 2005 to $59.4 million as at December 31, 2206
is due mainly to the decrease of $53.3 million in distributions payable and the change from a net financial instruments liabilit; of
$3.4 million in 2005 to a net financial instruments asset of $18.4 million in 2006, partially offset by the existence of a current porzion
of long-term debt of $57.4 million in 2006. The distributions payable in 2005 included an accrual of special distributions declared
in December 2005. Financial instruments assets and liabilities are recognized on the fair value of forward financial sales contracts
as discussed below.

The Trust's working capital deficiency is funded by cash flows from operations and draw downs from the Trust's credit facilities.

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

Long-term debt represents the outstanding draws out of Trilogy’s revolving credit, the working capital facility and the non-revolving
acquisition credit facility described in Trilogy’s notes to its consolidated financial statements.

Trilogy's bank debt outstanding from its $390 million revolving credit and working capital facility was $337.0 million as at
December 31, 20056, The size of this committed credit facility is based primarily en the value of Trilogy's producing petroleum and
natural gas assets. The revolving feature of the Trust's revolving credit facility expires on March 31, 2007 if not extended. Pursuant to
the terms of the credit agreement, the Trust has requested an extension of 364 days on the revolving feature. The Trust anticipates
the request will be approved and the revolving phase of the credit facility will be extended to March 28, 2008. Upon the expiry of
the credit agreement’s revolving phase, amounts outstanding will have a term maturity date of one additional year.

Trilogy E:nergy Trust 2006 Annval Report
+ + - *




A

+———-+—+ ——+——-i——4‘—- -L— - —— e _‘g, .;_.n.ff+

—t

- —_ - *444;,**,_‘4‘“44*_._

-
.
—_——
—
.
'
f
H
e
+
g

The amount of debt outstanding under the junior secured non-revolving acquisition loan facility was $77.4 million as at December
31, 2006. This credit facility expires on April 24, 2007. A request for extension has been granted by the lender of this credit facility
until October 26, 2007, subject to revolving credit facility lender approval. Management anticipates receiving such lender approval
and shortly thereafter executing an amended agreement, reflecting the maturity date extension. The outstanding drawdown under
the acquisition facility less $20.0 million that can be refinanced using the revolving credit and working capital facility is presented as
current portion of long-term debt in the consolidated financial statements.

UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION LIABILITY

Unit-based compensation liability represents the accrued compensation expense relating to the unit appreciation plan as discussed
in the consolidated financial statements. This liability is the estimated value of outstanding unit appreciation rights as at the balance
sheet dates, which consists of the appreciation value of vested unit rights and amortized appreciation value of unvested unit rights
over the vesting period. This amount is periadically revalued with respect to outstanding unit rights in conjunction with fluctuations
in the market price of Trust Units and the increase in the elapsed period of unvested unit rights.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The Trust has the following contractual obligations as at December 31, 2006:

Payable in
{thousand dollars) 2007 2008 - 2009 2010 - 2011 After 2011 Total
Long-term debt™ 57.400 356,984 - —_ 414,384
Estimated interest on long-term debt™ 20,417 24,543 —— —— 44,960
Unit-based compensation liability® 5,253 2,509 - - 1,762
Asset retirement obligations® —_ — — 228,155 228,155
Pipeline transportation commitments® 10,703 20,341 16,818 30,018 77,880
Gas processing 1,840 3,150 1,521 530 7,041
Capital expenditure commitment 1,778 444 —_ —_ 2,222
Office premises operating leases 1,630 4,092 3,192 8,778 17,692
Total 99,021 412,063 21,531 257,481 800,096

n

Debt has been assumed to be payable within 2 years based on the existing terms of the underlying revolving credit facility solely for purposes of this centractual
obligations table. Interest on long-term debt was calculated based on an approximate interest rate of 5.5 percent per annum applied to the cutstanding balance of debt
as at December 31, 2006.
@ The amount reflected for unit-based compensation liability represents the full intrinsic value of outstanding unit appreciation rights as at December 31, 2006. This is

partially recorded on the consolidated balance sheet with respect 10 the amonized portion of the intrinsic value of unit rights based on the elapsed service period of the

right holders.
A The contractual obligation relating to asset retirement obligation is undiscounted. The present value of such obligation is recorded on the Trust's consclidated balance sheet,
" Soma of the pipeline transportation commitments are covered by letters of credit issued by the Trust totaling $9.3 million as at December 31, 2005,

TRUST UNITS, OPTIONS AND RIGHTS

In connection with Trilogy's distribution reinvestment plan ("DRIP"), 933,235 Trust Units were issued during the period from June
21, 2006 {(announcement date of the DRIP) through December 31, 2006. The DRIP was suspended effective after the October 2006
distribution due to the decline in the market price of Trust Units after the announcement of the proposed new income tax rules by
the Federal government.

As at December 31, 2006 and March 2, 2007, the Trust had 92,566,681 Trust Units ocutstanding.

Cutstanding unit rights issued under Trilogy's unit appreciation plan were 1,268,250 unit rights as at December 31, 2006 and
March 2, 2007, of which 506,750 unit rights are exercisable at December 31, 2006 and March 2, 2007. Cutstanding unit options
issued under Trilogy's unit option plan were 2,261,000 unit options as at December 31, 2006 and 2,828,500 unit options as at March
2, 2007, of which 45,000 unit options were exercisable as at December 31, 2006 and March 2, 2007.
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FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATIONS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

{thousand dollars except where stated otherwise) 2004 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities 259,858 192,501 154,505
Net changes in operating working capital 2,652 62,263 11,597
Funds flow from operations™ 262,510 254,764 166,502
Distributions declared net of DRIP units® 208,702 190,743
Distribution payout percentage® 80 75
Distribution per unit (in full amount) 2.48 2.35

o Please refer to the advisories on non-GAAP measures towards the end of this MD&A.

@ Distributions to Unitholders commenced only after the transfer of the Trust Assets to the Trust on April 1, 2005.

Funds flow from operations increased in 2006 due mainly to the realized financial instruments gain of $49.7 million in 2006
compared to a realized loss of $18.6 million in 2005 which offset the decline in revenues less royalties (caused primarily by lower
gas prices} and the increase in operating costs. The amount of future funds flow from cperatians is highly sensitive to changes in
commaodity prices, interest rates and other factors as described in the Qutlock and Sensitivity Analysis section of this MD&A.

Trilogy has, during the year ended December 31, 2006, funded its distributions and capital expenditures from cash flows and draw
downs from its line of credit, respectively. As a result of the sustained decline in natural gas prices, and the impact of this on cash
flow, Trilogy reduced its distributions fram $0.20 to $0.16 per Trust Unit commencing with the October 2006 distribution and from
$0.16 to $0.10 per Trust Unit commencing with the January 2007 distribution. Based on current commodity price forecasts for
petroleum and natural gas, current production forecasts and assumptions regarding royalties and expenses, the Trust expects to
make monthly distributions of $0.10 per Trust Unit for the remainder of 2007.

Trilogy intends to provide cash distributions te Unitholders that are sustainable to the Trust. The amount of these distributions in the
future is highly dependent upon the amount of funds flow generated from operations and cannot be assured.

RISK MANAGEMENT

To protect cash flows against commodity price volatility, the Trust utilizes, from time to time, forward commodity price contracts
that require financial settiement between counterparties. The financial instruments program is generally for periods of less than one
year and would not exceed 50 percent of Trilogy's current production volumes.

The Trust had forward financial commodity sales contracts outstanding as at December 31, 2006 as disclosed in note 10 tc the
consolidated financial statements.

The Trust follows the requirements set out in Accounting Guideline ("AcG") 13 - Hedging Relationships and Emerging lssues
Committee Abstract 128 - Accounting for Trading, Speculative or Non-Hedging Derivative Financial Instruments issued by the
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. According to these requirements, financial instruments that do not qualify as hedges
under AcG 13 or are not designated as hedges are recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as either an asset or a liability, with
changes in fair value recorded in net earnings. The Trust has elected not to designate any of its financial instruments as a hedge and
accordingly, has used mark-to-market accounting for these instruments.




The change in the fair value of outstanding financial instruments is presented as ‘unrealized gain (loss) on financial instruments’
in the consolidated statements of earnings. Gains or losses arising from monthly settlement with counterparties are presented as
‘realized gain {loss) on financial instruments.’ The amounts of unrealized and realized gain {loss) on financial instruments during the
periods are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
{thousand dollars) 2006 2005 2004
Realized gain {loss) on financial instruments 49,735 {18,627) (869)
Unrealized gain {loss) on financial instruments 21,814 (14,542) 11,154

Total gain (loss) on financial instruments 71,549 (33.169) 10,285

The mark-to-market accounting of financial instruments causes significant fluctuations in the gain (loss) on financial instruments
due to the volatility of energy commodity prices. The realized gain on financial instruments in 2006 included a $17.7 million net
settlement payment to Trilogy resulting from the termination, during the second guarter, of certain financial instrument contracts
prior to their maturity.

Under a services agreement described under the Related Party Transactions section, Paramount performs marketing functions
on behalf of the Trust. The Trust is exposed to credit risk from financial instruments to the extent of non-performance by third
parties. Credit risks associated with possible non-performance by financial instrument counterparties are minimized by entesing into
contracts with only highly rated counterparties and third party credit risk is controlled with credit approvals, limits on expcsures to
any one counterparty, and monitoring procedures.

Production is sold to a variety of purchasers under normal industry sale and payment terms. The Trust's accounts receivable are with
customers and joint venture partners in the petroleum and natural gas industry and are subject to normal credit risk.

The Trust is also exposed to fluctuations in interest rates relative to its bank credit facilities as discussed above. In addition,
foreign currency rate fluctuations may impact the Trust mainly due to its U.S. Dollar denominated financial instrument contracts with
counterparties in addition to the normal conversions of U.S. Dollar denominated revenues intoe Canadian Dollar.

INCOME TAXES

Each year the Trust is required to file an income tax return and any otherwise taxable income of the Trust is allocated to Unitholders.
tncome of the Trust that has been paid or is payable to Unitholders, whether in cash, additional Trust Units or otherwise, will be
deductible by the Trust in computing its income for tax purposes.

Future income taxes arise from differences between the accounting and tax basis of the operating entities’ assets and liabilities. In
our current structure, payments are made between the operating entities and the Trust, ultimately transferring any current income
tax liabilities to the Unitholders. The tax-efficient structure of the Trust should eliminate any income taxes being payable in the Trust
or other direct/indirect subsidiaries of the Trust, and as such, no current or future income tax liabilities have been recognized in
the financial statements. However, the determination of the Trust and its direct/indirect subsidiaries income and other tax liabilities
require interpretation of complex laws and regulations over multiple jurisdictions. All tax filings are subject to audit and potential
reassessment after the lapse of considerable time.

On December 21, 2006, the Minister of Finance {the “Minister”) released for comment draft legislation concerning the taxition of
certain publicly traded trusts and partnerships. The legistation reflects proposals originally announced by the Minister on QOctober
31, 2006. Under the proposed legislation, certain distributions will not be deductible to publicly traded income trusts and partrierships
with the exception of real estate investment trusts and, as a result, these entities will, in effect, be taxed as corporations on the
amount of non-deductible distributions. For entities in existence on October 31, 2006, the proposed rules, if passed into law, would
not apply until 2011, Given that the legislation is not yet substantively enacted as at December 31, 2006, no adjustments have been
made to reflect any impact that the proposed legislation may have on the consolidated financial statements. However, assuming
such draft legislation is ultimately enacted in the form proposed, the implementation of such draft legislation could be materially
different than the consequences described herein under the sub-headings “Canadian Taxpayers" and “United States Taxpayers”.
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Under the assumption the above draft legislation is ultimately enacted, the Trust would be required, in accordance with GAAP, 1o
record provisions for both current and future income tax amounts.

As at December 31, 2006, tax pools were estimated to be $16% million for tangibles and $22% million for intangibles.

CANADIAN TAXPAYERS

The Trust qualifies as a mutual fund trust under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and accordingly, Trust Units are qualified investments
for Registered Retirement Savings Plans, Registered Retirement Income Funds, Registered Education Savings Plans and Deferred
Profit Sharing Plans (subject to the specific provisions of any of these particular plans). To the best of our knowledge, Trilogy's
foreign ownership level currently is approximated to be 19 percent (December 31, 2005 - 15 percent). The Trust will continue to
monitor the progress of any legistative changes to maintain its mutual fund trust status.

A Unitholder generally will be required to include in computing income for their particular taxation year, such portion of the net
income of the Trust for a taxation year, including net realized taxable capital gains paid or payable to the Unitholder in that particular
taxation year, whether received in cash, additional Trust Units or otherwise. An investor's adjusted cost basis ("ACB"} in a Trust Unit
generally equals the purchase price of the unit less any non-taxable cash distributions received from the date of acquisition.. To
the extent a Unitholder's ACB is reduced below zero, such amount will be deemed to be a capital gain to the Unitholder and the
Unitholder's ACB will be nil,

U.5. TAXPAYERS

Distributions paid out of the Trust's current or accumulated earnings and profits, as determined for U.5. federal income tax
purposes, will be taxable as dividend income. Distributions in excess of current and accumulated earnings and profits will be a
tax-free recovery of basis to the extent of the United States holder's adjusted tax basis in the Trust Units and any remaining amnunt
of distributions will generally be subject to tax as a capital gain. Dividends on Trust Units will generally be foreign sourced income
for foreign tax credit limitation purposes and will not be eligible for a dividends received deduction.

Certain dividends received by United States individuals from a qualified foreign corporation {such as Trilogy) are subject to a
maximum U.S. federal income tax rate of 15 percent. The United States Treasury Department has identified the Canada/United
States Income Tax Treaty as a qualifying treaty. The result is that the Trust should be considered a qualified foreign corporation. To
qualify for the reduced rate of taxation on dividends, a holder must satisfy certain requirements with respect to their Trust Units,

United States holders are advised to seek tax and/or legal advice from their professional advisors.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As described in more detail in the Trust’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, the following is
a summary of the Trust's transactions with related parties:

s  Paramount Resources, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Paramount (which owns 14.2 percent of the outstanding Trust Units at
December 31, 2006), provides administrative and operating services to the Trust and its subsidiaries, pursuant to an agreement
dated April 1, 2005, to assist Trilogy Energy Ltd. in carrying out its duties and obligations as general partner of Trilogy Energy
LP and as the administrator of the Trust and Trilogy Holding Trust. The amount of expenses paid and accrued for such services
was $1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006.

¢ In addition, the Trust and Paramount also had transactions with each other arising from normal business activities.
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The net amount due from Paramount arising from the above related party transactions as at December 31, 2006 was $1.5 million. This
amount consists of a Crown royalty deposit claim of $5.5 million net of $3.7 million outstanding billings from Paramount arising from
normal business activities and $0.3 million accrued management fees.

Trilogy also had distributions payable of $2.4 million as at December 31, 2006 with respect to the December 2006 distribution to
Unitholders.

OTHER ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

{thousand dollars} 2006 2005 2004
Capital expenditures (excluding acquisitions and dispositions) 171,166 141,701 101,628
Total assets 1,084,317 777,793 778,147
Equity 520,854 462,365 532,430

Capital expenditures (excluding acquisitions and dispositions) increased in 2006 as a result of increased land acquisitions and
activities, plus the general cost increases in the energy sector. The increase in total assets in 2006 was due primarily to thee Redsky
and Blue Mountain acquisitions and capital expenditures, offset by depletion and depreciation related charges. Trilogy issved Trust
Units for the acquisition of Redsky which contributed to the increase in equity in 2006. In addition, the distributions to Unitholders
offset by favorable net results for 2006 decreased equity during 2006.

WELLS DRILLED

tne. of wells) 2006 ) 2005

Gross'! Net® Gross™ Net?
Natural gas 67.0 53.3 66.0 577
Qil 0.0 0.0 8.0 53
Dry 18.0 15.0 5.0 24
Total 85.0 68.3 79.0 65.4

M "Gross” wells means the number of wells in which Trilogy has a warking interest or a royalty interest that may be converted to a working interest.
2 “Net” wells means the aggregate number of wells cbtained by multiplying each gross well by Trilogy's percentage of working interest,

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

{thousand dollars} 2006 2005 2004
Land 20,212 10,564 12,052
Geological and geophysical 2,132 3,145 1,854
Drilling 103,229 96,718 54,102
Preduction equipment and facilities 44,578 29,79 23,620
Exploration and development expenditures 170,151 140,218 101,628
Proceeds received from property dispositions (12,489) (193) nz2n
Property acquisitions {excluding corporate acquisitions) am 6,544 172,541

Other 1,016 1,483 -
Net capital expenditures 159,079 148,052 274,042

Exploration and development expenditures increased primarily as a result of increasing development activities associated with the
property acquisitions described above in addition to general increase in costs of services.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2006
{thousand dollars except per unit amounts) 4th Quarter 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 1st Quarter
Revenue after financial instruments, royalties and other income 92,306 111,540 89,450 123,833
Net earnings 24,582 38,338 19,819 58,124
Earnings per Trust Unit
Basic 0.27 0.42 0.22 0.68
Diluted 0.27 0.42 0.22 0.68

2005
{thousand dollars except per unit amounts) 4th Quarter 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 15t Quarter
Revenue after financial instruments, royalties and other income 145,643 67,637 80,928 63,78
Net earnings (loss) 87,675 {2,529) 17,370 {16,0£9)
Earnings (loss) per Trust Unit
Basic 1.11 {0.03) 0.22 (0.20}
Diluted .11 (0.03) 0.22 {0.20)

M The quartery financial information for the first quarter of 2005 was prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount as the Trust did not own the Trust Assets prior to April
1, 2005. The loss per Trust Unit presented for such period was based on the number of outstanding Trust Units on April 1, 2005.

Please refer to the Results of Operations for the change from the third quarter of 2006 to the fourth quarter of 2006, and Trilcay's
previously issued interim and annual MD&A for changes in prior quarters.

QUTLOOK AND SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of Trilogy's key 2007 budget information as recently released:

Average daily production - 26,000 Bo=/d
Capital expenditures excluding land and acquisitions - $100 million
Operating costs — $10/Boe

The Trust's earnings and funds flow are highly sensitive to changes in commodity prices, exchange rates and other factors that
are beyond the control of the Trust. Volatility in commodity prices creates uncertainty as to the Trust's cash flow and certainty of
its capital expenditure budget. The Trust will assess its results throughout the year and revise estimates and/or strategy as necessary
to reflect current information. The analysis below reflects the magnitude of the sensitivities on the Trust’s cash flow using the
following base assumgptions:

Average Production
Natural gas 124,800 Mcf/d
Cruda oil/liquids 5,200 Bbl/d
Average Prices
Natural gas Cdn$8.00/Mcf
Crude oilfliuids US5$55.00/8bI
Exchange rate {US$/Cdn$) $0‘§_7'_
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The estimated impact on annual cash flow of variations in production, prices, interest and exchange rates is as follows:

Estimated Effect
on Annual Cash
Flow

SENSITIVITY [million dollars)
Natural gas price change of $0.10/Mcf 35
Qil and natural gas liquids price change of U5$1.00/Bb! (WTI) 08
US doltar to Canadian dellar exchange rate fluctuation of $0.01 1.2

Average interest rate change of 1% 4.1

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The MD&A is mainly based on the Trust's consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in Canadian dollars in
accordance with GAAP. The application of GAAP requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Trilogy bases its estimates
on historical experience and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results
could differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

The following is a discussion of the critical accounting estimates that are inherent in the preparation of the Trust's consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto.

ACCOUNTING FOR PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS OPERATIONS

Under the successful efforts method of accounting, the Trust capitalizes acquisition costs of oil and gas properties and the costs
of drilling and equipping development wells and successful exploratory wells. Exploration expenditures, including geological and
geophysical costs, lease rentals on producing properties, and exploratory dry holes are charged to earnings in the period incurred.
Certain costs of explaratory wells are capitalized pending determination that proved reserves have been found. Such deterrnination
is dependent upon, among other things, the results of planned additional wells and the cost of required capital expend'tures to
produce the reserves found.

The application of the successful efforts method of accounting requires management’s judgment to determine the proper designation
of wells as either developmental or exploratory, which may ultimately determine the proper accounting treatment of the costs
incurred. The results of a drilling operation can take considerable time to analyze, and the determination that proved reserves
have been discovered requires both judgment and the application of industry experience. The evaluation of petroleum and natural
gas leasehold acquisition costs requires management's judgment to evaluate the fair value of exploratory costs related tc drilling
activity in a given area.

RESERVE ESTIMATES

Estimates of the Trust's reserves included in its consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with guidelines
established by the Alberta Securities Commission. Reserve engineering is a subjective process of estimating underground
accumulations of petroleum and natural gas that cannot be measured in an exact manner. The process relies on interpretations of
available geclogical, geophysical, engineering and production data. The accuracy of a reserve estimate is a function of the quality
and quantity of available data, the interpretation of that data, the accuracy of various mandated economic assumptions and the
judgment of the persons preparing the estimate.
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Trilogy's reserve information is based on estimates prepared by its independent petroleum consultants. Estimates prepared by
others may be different than these estimates. Because these estimates depend on many assumptions, all of which may differ from
actual results, reserve estimates may be different from the quantities of petroleumn and natural gas that are ultimately recovered.
In addition, the results of drilling, testing and production after the date of an estimate may justify revisions to the estimate. Trilogy
intends that 100 percent of its annual reserves information will be evaluated by independent petroleum consultants.

The present value of future net revenues should not be assumed to be the current market value of the Trust's estimated reserves.
Actual future prices, costs and reserves may be materially higher or lower than the prices, costs and reserves used for the future net
revenue calculations,

The estimates of reserves impact depletion, dry hote expenses and asset retirement obligations. If reserve estimates decline, the
rate at which the Trust records depletion increases, reducing net earnings. In addition, changes in reserve estimates may impact the
outcome of Trilogy's assessment of its petroleum and natural gas properties for impairment.

IMPAIRMENT OF PETRCLEUM AND NATURAL GAS PROPERTIES

The Trust reviews its proved properties for impairment annually on a field basis. For each field, an impairment provision is recorded
whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of those properties may not be recoverable. The impairment
provision is based on the excess of carrying value over fair value. Fair value is defined as the present value of the estimated fulure
net revenues from production of total proved and probable petroleum and natural gas reserves, as estimated by the Trust on the
balance sheet date. Reserve estimates, as well as estimates for petroleun and natural gas prices and production costs may charge,
and there can be no assurance that impairment provisions will not be required in the future.

Unproved leasehold costs and exploratory drilling in progress are capitalized and reviewed periodically for impairment. Costs
related to impaired prospects or unsuccessful exploratory drilling are charged to earnings. Acquisition costs for leases that are not
individually significant are charged to earnings as the related leases expire. Further impairment expense could result if petroleum
and natural gas prices decline in the future or if negative reserve revisions are recorded, as it may be no longer economic to develop
certain unproved properties. Management's assessment of, among other things, the results of exploration activities, commodity
price outlooks and planned future development and sales, impacts the amount and timing of impairment provisions.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The asset retirement obligations recorded in the consolidated financial statements are based on an estimate of the fair value of the
total costs for future site restoration and abandonment of the Trust's petroleum and natural gas properties. This estimate is based
on management's analysis of production structure, reservoir characteristics and depth, market demand for equipment, currently
available procedures, the timing of asset retirement expenditures and discussions with construction and engineering consultants.
Estimating these future costs requires management to make estimates and judgments that are subject to future revisions based on
numerous factors, including changes in technology and political and regulatory environments.

PURCHASE PRICE ALLOCATION

Corporate acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase method whereby the purchase price is allocated to the assets and
liabilities acquired based on their fair value, as estimated by management at the time of acquisition. The excess of the purchase
price over the fair value represents goodwill. Goodwill is assessed for impairment at least annually which may result in the recording
of an impairment loss calculated as the excess of the carrying value of goodwill over its fair value. In order to estimate fair values,
management has to make various assumptions, including commedity prices and discount rates. Differences from these estimazes
may impact the future financial statements of the Trust.
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UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION

Trilogy accounts for its unit option plan using the fair value method. The determination of fair value of unit options requires maragement
to make assumptions about risk-free interest rates and expected volatility, life and distributions at the time of the granting of unit
options. Such assumptions may change from time to time and the calculated fair value of unit options calculated at the grant date
may differ on subsequent dates. The fair value of unit options is not revised for any changes subsequent to the grant date.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, OTHER COMPREMENSIVE INCOME AND EQWITY

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants {the "CICA") has issued a new standard that sets out comprehensive requirements
for recognition and measurement of financial instruments. Under this new standard, an entity would recognize a financial asset or
liability only when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities would, with certain exceptions, be initially measured at fair value. After initial recognition, the measurement of financial
assets would vary depending on the category of the asset: financial assets held for trading (at fair value with the unrealized gains
and losses on assets recorded in income), held-to-maturity investments (at amortized cost), loans and receivables {at amortized
cost}, and available-for-sale financial assets (at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses on assets recorded in comprehensive
income). Financial liabilities held for trading would be subsequently measured at fair value while all ather financial liabiliti=s would
be subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

In conjunction with the new standard on financial instruments as discussed above, a new standard on reporting and display of
comprehensive income has also been issued. A statement of comprehensive income would be included in a full set of financial
staternents for both interim and annual periods under this new standard. Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity
{net assets) of an enterprise during a period from transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources. The
new statement would present net income and each component to be recognized in other comprehensive income. Likewise, the
CICA has adopted a new standard on equity that would require the separate presentation of: the components of equity {retained
eamings, accumulated other comprehensive income, the total of retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive income,
contributed surplus, share capital and reserves); and the changes in equity arising from each of these components of equizy.

These new standards are effective for Trilogy for the year ending December 31, 2007, The main impact of these standards to Trilogy
is the presentation of a statement of comprehensive income as part of its basic conseclidated financial statements.

ACCOUNTING CHANGES

The CICA revised Handbook 1506 {Accounting Changes) establishes criteria for changing accounting policies, together with
the accounting treatment and disclosure of changes in accounting policies and estimates, and correction of errors. Effective for
interim and annual financial statements relating to years beginning on/after January 1, 2007, Trilogy will be subject to the fallowing
recommendations for changes in accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and correction of errors,

* Changes in accounting policy are applied retrospectively unless doing so is impracticable, or the change in accounting policy is
made on initial application of a primary source of GAAP in accordance with specific transitional provisions in that primary source
of GAAP. A change in accounting estimate is generally recognized prospectively.

Voluntary changes in accounting policy are only made if they result in the financial statements providing reliable and mare
relevant information. Matertal prior period errors are corrected retrospectively.

New disclosures are required in respect of changes in accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and carrection
of errors.
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RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Entities involved in the exploration for and production of oil and natural gas face a number of risks and uncertainties inherent in
the industry. Trilogy's performance is influenced by commaedity pricing, transportation and marketing constraints and government
regulation and taxation.

Natural gas prices are influenced by the North American supply and demand balance as wel! as transportation capacity constraints.
Seasonal changes in demand, which are largely influenced by weather patterns, also affect the price of natural gas.

Stability in natural gas pricing is available through the use of short and long-term contract arrangements. Trilogy utilizes a combination
of these types of contracts, as well as spot markets, in its natural gas pricing strategy. As the majority of the Trust’s natural gas sales
are priced to |1.5. markets, the Canada/U.S. exchange rate can strongly affect revenue,

Oil prices are influenced by globa! supply and demand conditions as well as by worldwide political events. As the price of il in
Canada is based on a US benchmark price, variations in the Canada/U.5. exchange rate further affect the price received by Trilogy
for its oil.

The Trust's access to oil and natural gas sales markets is restricted, at times, by pipeline capacity. In addition, it is also affected
by the proximity of pipelines and availability of processing equipment. Trilogy intends to contral as much of its marketing and
transportation activities as possible in order to minimize any negative impact from these extemal factors.

The oil and gas industry is subject to extensive controls, regulatory policies and income taxes imposed by the various levels of
government. These controls and policies, as well as income tax laws and regulations, are amended from time to time. Trilogy has
no control over government intervention or taxation levels in the oil and gas industry; however, it operates in a manner intended to
ensure that it is in compliance with all regulations and is able to respond to changes as they occur.

Trilogy's operations are subject to the risks normally associated with the oil and gas industry including hazards such as unusual
or unexpected geological formations, high reservoir pressures and other conditions involved in drilling and operating wells. The
Trust attempts to minimize these risks using prudent safety programs and risk management, including insurance coverage against
potential losses.

The Trust recognizes that the industry is faced with an increasing awareness of the environmental impact of oil and gas operations.
Trilogy has reviewed the environmental risks to which it is exposed and has determined that there is no current material imoact
on the Trust's operations; however, the cost of complying with environmental regulations is increasing. Trilogy intends to ensure
continued compliance with environmental legislation.

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE CONTROLS

Management has assessed the effectiveness of the Trust's financial reporting disclosure controls and procedures as at December
31, 2006, and has concluded that such financial reporting disclosure controls and procedures were effective as at that date. In
addition, management has designed adequate internal controls over financial reporting as at December 31, 2006.
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ADVISORIES

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION

Certain statements included in this document constitute forward-locking statements under applicable securities legislation. Forward-

"o ]

looking statements or informatian typically contain statements with words such as “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “plan”, "intend",

"estimate”, “propose”, "budget” or similar words suggesting future outcomes or statements regarding an outlook. Forward-looking
statements or information in this document include but are not limited to capital expenditures, business strategy and objectives, net
revenue, future production levels, development plans and the timing thereof, operating and other costs, royalty rates etc.

Such forward-looking statements or information are based on a number of assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. In addition
to other assumptions identified in this document, assumptions have been made regarding, among other things:

« the ability of Trilogy to obtain equipment, services and supplies in a timely manner to carry out its activities;
e the ability of Trilogy to market oil and natural gas successfully to current and new customers;

e the timing and costs of pipeline and storage facility construction and expansion and the ability to secure adequate product
transportation;

+ the timely receipt of required regulatory approvals;

¢ the ability of Trilogy to obtain financing on acceptable terms;
¢ currency, exchange and interest rates; and

¢ future oil and gas prices.

Although Trilogy believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-locking statements or information are reasonable, undue
reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements because Trilogy can give no assurance that such expectations will
prove to be correct. Forward-looking statements or information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections that
involve a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated by Trilogy and
described in the forward-looking statements or information These risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to:

¢ the ability of management to execute its business plan;

* the risks of the oil and gas industry, such as operational risks in exploring for, developing and producing crude oil and natural
gas and market demand,

* risks and uncertainties involving geology of oil and gas deposits;

» risks inherent in Trilogy's marketing operations, including credit risk;

s the uncertainty of reserves estimates and reserves life;

* the uncertainty of estimates and projections relating to production, costs and expenses;

» potential delays or changes in plans with respect to exploration or development projects or capital expenditures;
*  Trilogy's ability to enter into or renew leases;

» fluctuations in oil and gas prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates;

*  health, safety and environmental risks;

* uncertainties as to the availability and cost of financing;

» the ability of Trilogy to add producticn and reserves through development and exploration activities;
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weather and general economic and business conditions;
+ the possibility that government policies or laws may change or governmental approvals may be delayed or withheld;
= uncertainty in amounts and timing of royalty payments;

e imprecision in estimates of product sales, tax pools, tax shelter and tax deductions available to Trilogy and changes to tax
legislation applicable to Trilogy;

) 1 * risks associated with existing and potential future law suits and regulatory actions against Trilogy;

* hiring/maintaining staff; and

{ s other risks and uncertainties described elsewhere in this document or in Trilogy's other filings with Canadian securities authorities.
+

The forward-looking statements or information contained in this document are made as of the date hereof and Trilogy undertakes
no obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-locking statements or information, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise, unless so required by applicable securities laws.

In this document, Trilogy uses the terms “funds flow from operations”, "funds flow from operations per Trust Unit” and "net detn”,

collectively the "Non-GAAP measures”, as indicators of Trilogy's financial performance. The Non-GAAP measures do not have a

standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP"} and, therefore are unlikely to be
Al, comparable to similar measures presented by other issuers.

L NON-GAAP MEASURES
N

|

|
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i “Funds flow from operations” refers to the cash flows from operating activities before net changes in operating working capital.
H The most directly comparable measure to "funds flow from operations” calculated in accordance with GAAP is the cash flows from
L operating activities. "Funds flow from operations” can be reconciled to cash flows from operating activities by adding {deducting)
J the net change in working capital as shown in the consolidated statements of cash flows. "Net debt” is calculated as current liabilities

minus current assets plus long-term debt and unit-based compensation liability. The components described for "net debt” can be
_lr._ derived directly from Trilogy's consolidated balance sheets. Management believes that the Non-GAAP measures provide useful
} information to investors as indicative measures of performance.

Investors are cautioned that the Non-GAAP measures should not be considered in isolation or construed as alternatives to
their most directly comparable measure calculated in accordance with GAAP, as set forth above, or other measures of financial
Sl performance calculated in accordance with GAAP.

NUMERICAL REFERENCES

All references in this MD&A are to Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.

This document contains disclosure expressed as “Boe”, "MBoe”, “Boe/d"”, "Mcf”, "Mcf/d”, “MMcf”, "“MMci/d" and “Bcf”. All oil
. and natural gas equivalency volumes have been derived using the ratio of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to ene barrel of ail.
t Equivalency measures may be misfeading, particularly if used in isolation. A conversion ratic of six thousand cubic feet of natural
; gas to one barrel of oil is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not
represent a value equivalency at the well head.

B ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Trilogy is a petroleum and naturat gas-focused Canadian energy trust. Trilogy's Trust Units are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange
i under the symbol "TET.UN". Additional information about Trilogy, including Trilogy’s Annual Information Form, is available at
I www.sedar.com.
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The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Trilogy Eneray Trust {"Trilogy”) are the responsibility of management. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles and include certain estimates that reflect management's best judgments. When alternative accounting methods
exist, management has chosen those it deems most appropriate in the circumstances. The relevant financial information contaired
efsewhere in this annual report is consistent with the consolidated financial statements.

Management has the overall responsibility for intemal controls and maintains a system of internal controls that provides reasonaste
assurance that all transactions are accurately recorded, that the financial statements realistically report Trilogy's operating and
financial results and that Trilogy's assets are safequarded.

The Board of Directors has approved the information contained in the consolidated financial statements. The Board of Directors
fulfills its responsibility regarding the consoclidated financial statements through its Audit Committee, which is comprised of non-
management directors. The Audit Committee meets at least quarterly with management and the external auditors to ensure that
management's responsibilities are properly discharged and to review the consolidated financial statements. The Audit Commitee
reports its findings to the Board of Directors for consideration when approving the annual consolidated financial statements for
issuance to the unitholders. The Audit Committee also considers, for review by the Board of Directors and approval by the unitholders,
the engagement or re-appointment of external auditors.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent firm of chartered accountants, was appointed by a vote of unitholders at Trilogy's
last annual meeting to audit the consolidated financial statements and provide an independent opinion. PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP have full and free access to the Audit Committee and management.

[Signed] [Signed]
J. H. T. Riddell M. G. Kohut
President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

March 2, 2007
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TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF TRILOGY ENERGY TRUST

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Trilogy Energy Trust as at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the consolidated
statements of eamings and accumulated earnings and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006 and for the period April 1,
2005 to December 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards requinz that we
plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Trust as at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006 and for
the period April 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005 in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

[Signed]
Chartered Accountants

March 2, 2007
Calgary, Alberta
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As at December 31

[thousand dolbars)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Accounts receivable
Due from related party (note 11)
Financial instruments {note 10)

Prepaid expenses

Property, plant and equipment {note 4)
Goodwill (note 3)

LIABILITIES AND UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Distributions payable (notes 8 and 11}
Unit-based compensation liability (note 9)
Financial instruments (note 10}
Current portion of lang-term debt (note 5)

Long-term debt - net of current portion (note 5)
Asset retirement abligations (note 6)

Unitholders' equity
Unitholders’ capital {note 7)
Contributed surplus {note 9}
Accumulated earnings
Accumulated distribution {note 8)

Commitments and contingencies {notes 10 and 12)

Unit-based compensation liability — net of current portion (note 9)

2006

66,992
1,475
18,424
3,001
89,952
842,042
152,323
1,084,317

72,633
14,811
4,470
57,400
149,314
356,984
1171
55,994
414,149

689,816
3,100
243,379
(415,441)
520,854
1,084,317

$

2005

73,001
6,439
5,830

899
856,169
672,224
19,400
777,793

78,334
48,107
5,810
9,220
161,471
108,375
2,876
42,706
153,957

550,144
458
102,516
(190,753)
462,355
777,773

See accompanying notes 10 consolidated financial statements.

On behalf of the Board

[Signed]

R.M. MacDonald
Director
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[Signed]

M.H. Dilger
Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
AND ACCUMULATED EARNINGS

Nine months
ended
Years Ended December 31 December 31

{thousand dollars except per unit information} 2006 2005 2005
{Unaudited-Note 1)
Revenue ~
Petroleum and natural gas sales 444,208 508,881 402,913
Realized gain {loss) on financial instruments {note 10) 49,735 (18,627} (16.341)
Unrealized gain {loss) on financial instruments (note 10) 21,814 (14,542} 393
Royalties (100,637} (118,251} {©2,982)
Other income 2,009 225 225
417,129 357,686 294,208
Expenseas
Operating 89,874 68,145 %2,022
Transportation 18,864 19,828 15,023
General and administrative (notes ¢ and 11) 7,969 22,670 16,617
Exploration expenditures 25,142 9,444 5,437
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment {note 4) (12,277} (86) (108}
Accretion on asset retirement cbligations [note 6} 3,736 4,962 3,297
Depleticn and depreciation {note 4) 129,686 128,021 92,322
Interest 13,272 9,608 7.082
Other non-recurring expenses -— 16,296 —
276,266 278,888 191,692
Earnings before taxes 140,863 78,798 102,516
Incoma taxes {note 13) — (7,.649) —_
Net earnings 140,863 86,447 102,516
Accumulated earnings, beginning of period 102,516 — —
Loss prior to April 1, 2005 allocated to Paramount Resources Ltd. {note 1) - 16,069 —
Accumulated earnings, end of period 243,379 102,516 102,516
Earnings per Trust Unit (note 2)
— Basic 1.56 1.09 1.29
— Diluted 1.56 1.09 1.29
Weighted average Trust Units outstanding (in thousands} {note 2)
— Basic 90,321 79177 19177
— Diluted 90,330 79177 79,177

Ses accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements,

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 include the operating results prior to the commencement
of Trilogy Energy Trust's commercial operations on April 1, 2005, and these results were prepared on a carve-out basis from
Paramount Resources Ltd, As described in note 1, these financial statements may not be indicative of the results that would have
been attained if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity prior to April 1, 2005.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Nine months
ended Decembar
Years Ended December 31 n

{thousand dollars) ) 2008 2005
{Unaudited-Note 1)
Operating activities
Net earnings 140,863 $ 86,447 102,516
Add (deduct) non-cash and other items:
Depletion and depreciation 129,686 128,021 92,322
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (12,277) (86} (108}
Accretion on asset retirement obligations 3,736 4,962 3,297
Future income tax recovery — {8,059) -
Non-cash general and administrative expenses (412) 10,184 9,154
Non-cash loss {gain) on financial instruments (21,814) 14,542 (39
Exploration expenditures 24,386 8,532 4,808
Asset retirement obligation expenditures (1,658) {1.367) (840)
Non-cash non-recurring expenses - 11,586 -
Funds flow from operations 262,510 254,764 210,756
Net changes in operating working capital (2,652) (62,263) (14,014)
259,858 192,501 196,742
Financing activities
Credit facilities - draws 948,799 659,626 659,626
Credit facilities - repayments {643,586) {553,135} (553,135)
Distributions to unitholders (261,998) (122,656) {122,656)
Net proceeds from issuance of Trust Units —_ 140,576 140,576
Net investment by Paramount Resources Ltd. prior to April 1, 2005 - 18,270 -
Payment to Paramount Resources Ltd. in exchange for Trust assets — (220,000) {220,000
43,215 (77.319) (95,589)
Investing activities
Property, plant and equipment expenditures (171,1466) (141,701) (87.507)
Acquisitions {141,456) {6,544} (6,544)
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment 12,489 193 108
Cash acquired from Redsky Energy Ltd, 6,904 — —
Change in investing working capital (9.844) 32,870 (7,210
(303,073} (115,182) (101,153
Change in cash / cash, end of peried - 3 — % -
Cash interest paid 14,539 3 9,882 7,356

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 include the operating results prior to the commencement of Trilogy
Energy Trust's commercial operations on April 1, 2005, and these results were prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount
Resources Ltd. As described in note 1, these financial statements may not be indicative of the results that would have been
attained if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity prior to April 1, 2005.
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MNOTEY 1O FtaandciM, STRIEMENTS

1. FORMATION OF THE TRUST

Trilogy Energy Trust {*Trilogy” or the "Trust"} is an open-ended unincorporated investment trust governed by the laws of the
Province of Alberta and created pursuant to its Trust Indenture dated February 25, 2005, as amended and restated as cf April 1,
2005 and May 9, 2004. The Trust is managed by Trilogy Energy Ltd., the administrator of the Trust. The beneficiaries of the Trust
are the holders of Trust Units {the “Unitholders™).

The consolidated financial statements of Trilogy have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles. The Trust's consolidated statements of earnings and accumulated earnings and cash flows for the year ended December
31, 2005 include the audited consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the period from April 1, 2005 {cemmencement of
commercial operations) to December 31, 2005, and the unaudited historic results of operations and cash flows for the three months
ended March 31, 2005 which were prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount Resources Ltd. (“Paramount”).

As a result of the basis of presentation described above, the comparative financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2005 may not be indicative of the results that would have been attained if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity prior
to April 1, 2005.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CONSOLIDATION

These consclidated financial statements include the accounts of the Trust and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. The Trust obtains all of
the economic benefits of the operations of its operating subsidiaries.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Trust follows the successful efforts method of accounting for petroleum and natural gas operations. Under this method,
acquisition costs of oil and gas properties and the costs of drilling and equipping development wells and successful exploratory
wells are capitalized. Exploration expenses, including geological and geophysical costs, lease rentals on producing properties and
exploratory dry hole costs, are charged to eamnings as incurred. The net costs of abandoned exploratory wells and surrendered
leases are charged te earnings in the year of abandonment or surrender. Gains or losses are recognized on the dispcsition of
property, plant and equipment.

Other property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost.

The net amount at which petroleum and natural gas costs on a property or project are carried is subject to an annual cost recovery
test or as economic events dictate. An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of the asset is less than the sum of
the expected cash flows on an undiscounted basis. The amount of the impairment loss is then calculated as the difference between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset. Fair value is calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows,
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DEPLETION AND DEPRECIATION

Capitalized costs of proved oil and gas properties are depleted using the unit-of-production method. For purposes of these
calculations, production and reserves of natural gas are converted to barrels on an energy equivalent basis. Successful exploratory
wells and development costs are depleted over proved developed reserves while acquired resource properties with proved
reserves are depleted over proved reserves. Acquisition costs of probable reserves are not depleted or amortized while under
active evaluation for commercial reserves.

Depreciation of production equipment, gas plants and gathering systems is calculated using the straight-line method over their
estimated usefu! life of 12 years. Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over the
assets’ estimated useful lives varying from three to five years.

JOINT OPERATIONS

Certain exploration, development and production activities are conducted jointly with others. These financial statements reflect only
the Trust's proportionate interest in such activities.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The fair value of an asset retirement obligation is recognized in the period in which it is incurred or when a reasonable estimate of
the fair value can be made. The asset retirement costs equal to the fair value of the retirement obligations are capitalized as part of
the cost of the related long-lived asset and allocated to earnings on a basis consistent with depreciation and depletion. The liability
associated with the asset retirement costs which is recorded initially at its present value is subsequently adjusted for the passage of
time which is recognized as accretion expense in the statement of earings. The liability is also adjusted due to revisions in either
the timing or the amount of the original estimated cash flows associated with the liability. Actual costs incurred upon settlement of
the asset retirement obligations reduce the asset retirement liability to the extent of the liability recorded. Differences between the
actual costs incurred upon settlement of the asset retirement obligations and the liability recorded are recognized in earnings in the
period in which the settlement occurs.

GOODWILL

Goodwill, which represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired, is not amortized anc is
assessed for impairment at least annually. Impairment is assessed by comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit, as to which
goodwilt is attributable, to the carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets, including goodwill. If the carrying value of the reporting
unit’s net assets exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, the excess of the carrying value of goodwill over its fair value is
the impairment amount, and is charged to earnings in the period the impairment is identified.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue assaciated with the sale of natural gas, crude cil, and natural gas liquids are recognized when title passes to the customer

in accordance with the terms of the sales contracts. Revenues from oil and natural gas production from properties in which there is
an interest with other producers are recognized on a net working interest basis,
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

+

Financial instruments that do not qualify as hedges under Accour{ting Guideline 13, or are not designated as hedges, are recorded
at fair value on Trilogy’s consolidated balance sheet, with subsequent changes in fair value recognized in net eamnings. Realized
gains or |osses from financial instruments are recognized in net earnings upon settlement.
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INCOME TAXES

As the Trust distributes all of its taxable income to the Unitholders pursuant to its Trust Indenture and meets the requirements of
the income Tax Act (Canada) applicable to the Trust, no provision for income tax has been made in these consolidated financial
statements since the commencement of the Trust’s commercial operations (see note 13).

__',__t

e

UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION

The Trust has a unit appreciation plan and an option plan for certain directors, officers and employees as described in note 9. The
Trust measures compensation cost under the unit appreciation plan as the amount by which the quoted market value of Trust
Units covered by the grants exceeds the exercise price adjusted by unit distributions. Compensation cost under the unit appreciation
plan is accrued over the appreciation units’ vesting period. The recorded liability is revalued at the end of each reporting period
to reflect changes in the market price of the Trust Units with the net change recognized in earnings. When appreciation rights are
exercised, the accrued liability is reduced. The accrued compensation for a right that is forfeited or cancelled is adjusted by decreasing
compensation cost in the period of forfeiture or cancellation.

The Trust accounts for its unit option plan using the "fair value method'. Fair values of options are determined using the Binomial
madel at the date of the grant and are amortized as compensation cost over the life of the option with a credit to contributed surplus.

Non-reciprocal awards of stock options to Trust employees made by a significant unitholder are fair valued using the Black Scholes
model and are amortized to compensation expense over their contractual life of two to four years, with a credit to contributed surplus.

A

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

T
R S —

Transactions denominated in the United States (“U.S.") dollar are translated to Canadian dollar at the exchange rate on the transaction
date. U.S. dollar dencminated monetary assets and liabilities are translated 1o Canadian dollars at exchange rates in effect on the
balance sheet date. The resulting exchange rate differentials arising from these items are included in net earnings.

PER TRUST UNIT INFORMATION

The Trust uses the treasury stock method whereby only “in the money” dilutive instruments impact the diluted calculations.
In calculating earnings per Trust Unit for the year ended December 31, 2005 which include a period before the establishment of
Trilogy, the weighted average number of Trust Units (79,177,031 Trust Units) outstanding for the period from April 1, 2005 (Trilogy's
date of commencement of operations) to December 31, 2005 was used.
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MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY

The timely preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles requires that management make estimates and assumptions and use judgment that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported periods. Such estimates primarily relatz to
unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. Actual results could materially differ from
these estimates.

The amounts recorded for purchase accounting, goodwill, depletion and depreciation, asset retirement obligations and relzted
accretion, and amortization of fair value of options are based on estimates of reserves, future costs, petroleum and natural gas
prices and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these estimates and those related to the discounted cash flow used to assess
impairment are subject to measurement uncertainty, and the impact on the financial statements of future periods could be material.

3. ACQUISITIONS

REDSKY ACQUISITION

On March 31, 2006, Trilogy completed the acquisition of all of the shares of Redsky Energy Ltd, ("Redsky") for a consideration of
6,500,000 Trilogy Trust Units pursuant to a plan of arrangement. The consolidated financial statements include the operating results
of Redsky from April 1, 2006.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method. The following table summarizes the allocation of the purchase p-ice
based on the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired:

Net assets acquired

Working capital (net of cash of $6.9 million) (5.461)
Petroleum and natural gas properties including undeveloped land 59,925
Asset retirement obligation {595)
Goodwill 70,526
124,395
Consideration
Units issued 123,695
Acquisition costs 700
Purchase price 124,395

BLUE MOUNTAIN ACQUISITION

On October 26, 2006, Trilogy completed the acquisition of all of the issued and outstanding shares of Blue Mountain Energy Ltd.
("Blue Mountain”) for a cash purchase price of $5.50 per Blue Mountain share plus the repayment of Blue Mountain's debt
totaling approximately $20.4 million. The consolidated financial statements include the operating results of Blue Mountain from
October 26, 2006.
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The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method. The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the
purchase price based on the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired:

Net assats acquired

Working capital {2,977)

Petroleun and natural gas properties including undeveloped land 87,690

Goodwill 62,397

Asset retirement obligation (6,054)
141,056

Consideration

Cash (including payment of Blue Mountain debt of $20.5 million) 140,156

Estimated acquisition costs 900

Estimated purchase price 141,056

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2006 2005

Accumulated Accumulated
Depletion and Net Book Depletion and Net Book
Cost  Depreciation Value Cost  Depreciation Value

Petroleum and natural gas properties 1,415,185 {575,154) 840,031 1,125,973 {454,964) 671,009
Other 2,738 {727} 2,011 1,423 (208) 1,215

1,417,923 {575,881) 842,042 1,127,396 {455,172} 672,224

Capital costs associated with non-producing petroleum and natural gas properties totaling approximately $144.0 million as at
December 31, 2006 {2005 - $72.1 million} were not subject to depletion. No interest costs were capitalized for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005.

The costs of exploratory dry holes amounting to $22.3 million {$5.4 million for the year and $2.9 million for the nine montks ended
December 31, 2005} were written off and included in exploration expenditures. An asset impairment loss of $2.4 million was also
recognized during the year ended December 31, 2006 (2005 - $ nil), and was included as part of depletion and depreciation
expense. The gain on sale of property, plant and equipment in 2006 pertains mainly to the disposition of Trilogy's .77 percent
working interest in the Kaybob South Beaver Hill Unit No.1.

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

2006 2005
Revolving credit and working capital facility 336,984 108,375
Non-revolving acquisition facifity 77,400 -
Total debt 414,384 108,375
Less current portion 57,400 -
Long-term debt 356,984 108,375

Weighted average interest rate 5.12% 4.95%
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The Trust has a $355 million revolving credit facility and a $35 million working capital facility with a syndicate of Canadian banks,

Borrowing under the facility bears interest at the lenders' prime rate, bankers’ acceptance rate or LIBOR, plus an applicable

margin dependent on certain conditions. The facilities are available on a revolving basis for a period of at least 364 days and can be s
extended a further 364 days upon request. In the event the revolving period is not extended, the revolving facility would be available
for a one year term on a non-revolving basis, at the end of which time amounts drawn down under the facility would be due and
payable. The working capital facility would continue on a revolving basis for a one year term. Advances drawn on the Trust's fac.lity -
are secured by a fixed and floating charge debenture cver the assets of the Trust. The $3%90 million borrowing base is subject to
semi-annual review by the banks.

.
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In conjunction with the Blue Mountain acquisition {see note 3), the Trust executed a junior secured non-revolving acquisition faciity
loan. The initial amount drawn was $89.4 million and the outstanding amount as at December 31, 2006 was $77.4 million. Subject
to the revolving credit facility lenders’ approval, repayment on this loan is due October 26, 2007. Borrowing under this facility bears .
interest at 1 to 2 percent in excess of the revolving credit facility interest rates. Advances drawn on this facility are secured by a fixed
and floating charge over the assets of the Trust, subordinated to the security of the revolving credit facility lenders. An amounz of
up to $20.0 million outstanding from this facility can be refinanced through the revolving credit facility. -

b
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The Trust has undrawn letters of credit totaling $9.3 million as at December 31, 2006. These letters of credit reduce the amount
available for draw under the Trust's working capital facility.

I
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6. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
e o
: 2006 2005
— Asset retirermnent obligations, beginning of year 42,706 63,674 s
BB | Lisbilities incurred 5,902 2,085 .
I Revisions in estimate - (26,448)
' Liabilities settled {1,658) {1,3¢7) N
- ]l» Accretion expense 3,736 4,962
. Liabilities relating to assets sold (1,341) - .
i Redsky acquisition (note 3) 595 -—
\ Blue Mountain acquisition {note 3) 6,054 -—
'"IT"’ Asset retirement obligations, end of year 55,994 42,7C6 -
"*:— The undiscounted asset retirement obligations at December 31, 20046 is estimated to be $228.2 million (2005 - $189.1 million). The -
: Trust's credit-adjusted risk-free rate increased in the fourth quarter of 2006 to 8.5 percent from 7.875 percent. These obligations will .

be settled based on the expected life of the underlying assets, the majority of which are expected to be paid after 10 to 45 years
and will be funded from the general resources of the Trust at the time of removal.
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7. UNITHOLDERS" CAPITAL

AUTHORIZED

The authorized capital of the Trust is comprised of an unlimited number of Trust Units and an unlimited number of Special Voting
Rights. Compared to the holders of the Trust Units, holders of Special Voting Rights are not entitled to any distributions of any
nature from the Trust nor have any beneficial interest in any property or assets of the Trust on termination or winding-up of the Trust.

ISSUED AND QUTSTANDING

No Special Voting Rights have been issued to date. The following is a summary of the changes in the Trust's unitholders’ capital for
the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005

Trust Units Amount Trust Units Amount

Balance at beginning of year 85,133,395 550,144 —_ -
Initial Trust Unit issued upon settlement — — 1 1

Repurchase of initial Trust Unit - - e} m
Trust Units issued in exchange for properties 6,500,051 124,396 79,133,395 618,780
Cash and o.th_er consideration paid upon the transfer _ _ _ {208,211)
of the original Trust assets

Trust Units issued under the Distribution

Reinvestment Plan {note 8) 933,235 15,976 —-— —
Trust Units issued for cash —_ - 6,000,000 148,500
Trust Units issuance costs —_ (700) —_ {11,925)
Balance at end of year 92,566,681 689,816 85,133,395 550,144

REDEMPTION RIGHT

Unitholders may redeem their Trust Units at any time by delivering their Trust Units Certificates to the Transfer Agent together with a
duly completed and properly executed notice. The redemption price per Trust Unit is equal to the lesser of 95 percent of the market
price of the Trust Units on the principal market on which the Trust Units are quoted for trading during the 10-trading day period
commencing immediately after the date on which the Trust Units were tendered for redemption, and the closing market price on
the principal market on which the Trust Units are quoted for trading on the date that the Trust Units were tendered for redemption.
Cash payments for Units tendered for redemption are limited, subject to the administrator's sole discretion, to $50,000 per month
with redemption requests in excess of this amount eligible to receive notes from the holding trust or other assets held by th= Trust.
In addition, cash redemption may not apply if the outstanding Trust Units tendered for redemption are not listed for trading, the
normal trading of the Trust Units is suspended or halted on any stock exchange or the redemption of Trust Units will result in the
delisting of the Trust Units. In such cases, the fair market value of the Trust Units shall be determined by the Administrator and be
paid and satisfied by way of asset distribution.

NORMAL COURSE ISSUER BID

Under a normal course issuer bid through the facilities of the Toronto Stock Exchange, Trilogy may purchase up to 4,624,8C1 Trust
Units during the period November 24, 2006 through November 23, 2007, No Trust Units were purchased through this normal
course issuer bid as at December 31, 2006,
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8. ACCUMULATED DISTRIBUTIONS

2006 2005

Cash DRIP Accrual Total Cash Accrual Total

Balance at beginning of year 122,656 — 68,107 190,763 — — — —
Distributions paid/reinvested 261,998 15,976 —_ 277,974 122,656 —_ —_ 122,656
Change in year end accrual _— —  (53,2968) (53,296) — — 68,107 68,107

Balance at end of year 384,654 15,9746 14,811 415441 122,656 —_ 68,107 190,763

On June 21, 2006, Trilogy adopted a Distribution Reinvestment Plan {the "ORIP"} which provides eligible unitholders with the
opportunity to reinvest their cash distributions, on each distribution payment date, in additicnal trust units at a price equal to 95
percent of the average market price. The DRIP was suspended effective for the November 2006 distribution.

On January 22, 2007, Trilogy announced its cash distribution for January 2007 at $0.10 per Trust Unit. The distribution was paid
on February 15, 2007 to Unitholders of record on January 31, 2007. On February 16, 2007, Trilogy also announced that its cash
distribution for February 2007 will be $0.10 per Trust Unit. The distribution is payable on March 15, 2007 to Unitholders of record
on February 28, 2007,

9. UNIT BASED COMPENSATION

UNIT APPRECIATION PLAN

On April 1, 2005, the Trust offered certain emplayees, officers and directors a unit appreciation arrangement whereby such
employees, officers and directors were granted appreciation units entitling the appreciation unitholders to receive cash payments
calculated as the excess of the market price over the exercise price per appreciation unit on the exercise date. The exercise price per
appreciation unit shall be reduced by the aggregate unit distributions paid or payable on the Trust Units to Unitholders of recard
from the grant date to the exercise date. The appreciation units vest at subsequent anniversary dates with a termination date of
Decemnber 15, 2008. A continuity of the unit appreciation rights for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2006 2005

Exercise Price No. of Unit Exercise Price No, of Urit

Rights Rights

Balance at beginning of year 7.76 1,304,000 —_ -
Granted _ - 10.11 1,319,000
Exercised 5.90 (28,750} 3.81 {13,000
Cancelled 5.76 (9,000} —_ -
Balance at end of year 5.28 1,268,250 $ 7.76 1,306,002

Unit rights exercisable at end of year 5.28 506,750 $ 7.76 230,000

A compensation recovery of $2.7 million relating to the unit appreciation plan has been recognized in earnings for the year
ended December 31, 2006 (2005 - $8.9 million compensation expense). Of this amount, $3.0 million compensation recovery (2005
- $8.7 million expense) resulted from the valuation of the related unit-based compensation liability and $0.3 million compensation
expense (2005 - $0.2 million) represented cash paid for the exercises of unit rights.
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UNIT OPTION PLAN

The Trust has implemented a long-term incentive plan that allows management to award unit options to eligible directors, officers
and employees. The majority of the outstanding options under this plan will vest in 2009 and 2010, and expire on April 39, 2011.
A continuity of the unit option plan for the year ended December 31, 2006 is as follows:

Weighted

Weighted Average Fair

Average Value per
Exercise Price Cptien No. of Options
Balance at beginning of year — — —
Granted $ 14.53 % 1.95 2,291,000
Cancelled $ 22.77 $ 2.58 {30,000}
Balance at end of year $ 14.42 1.95 2,261,000
Unit options exercisable at end of year 5 14.90 $ 1.99 45,000

The Trust has recorded a compensation expense of $1.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 (2005 - $nil) representing
the amortization of the fair value of outstanding unit options, with a corresponding credit to contributed surplus. The fair value of
options was determined under the binomial model using the following key assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate _ 3.9%t0 4.18%
Expected life — 4.5 years
Expected volatility -_ 30% to 35%
Expected distributions — 14% to 16%

Additional information about Tritogy's unit options outstanding as at December 31, 2006 is as follows:

QOutstanding Options Exercisable Options
Weighted Average Weighted Average Weighted Average
Exercise Price Range Contractual Life  Number of Cptions Exercise Price  Number of Options Exercise Price
$10.72t0 $11.89 4.3 1,175,000 10.75 25,000 10.72
$18.03 to $23.95 4.3 1,086,000 18.40 20,000 2013
Total 4.3 2,261,000 14.42 45,000 14.90

NON-RECIPROCAL AWARDS TO TRUST EMPLOYEES

The Trust also recognized compensation expense of $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 (2005 - $0.5 million) with
respect to the non-reciprocal awards of stock options to Trust employees made by Paramount. This amount was also credited to
contributed surplus.

1

|
+
51 Trl!ugy Energy Trus{ 7606 Almu.ll Re pon l




_—— -

'
1
|
1

-4

62 Tnlogy Energy Trusi 2006 Azmr al RLpoﬂ J; *

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

FINANCIAL SALES CONTRACTS

The Trust utilizes, from time to time, forward commodity price contracts that require financial settlements between counterparties.
At December 31, 2006, the Trust has entered into financial forward arrangements as follows:

GQuantity Price Remaining Terrm
Sales Contracts
NYMEX Fixed Price 50,000 MMBtu/d  § 10.51 U.S. January 2007 - March 2007
WTI Fixed Price 2,000 Bbl/d $ 67.64 US. January 2007 - December 2007
Purchase Contract
NYMEX Fixed Price 30,000 MMBtu/d  § 8.19 U.S. January 2007 — March 2007

The Trust elected not to designate the above financial instruments as hedges and therefore has recognized the fair value of thase
financial instruments on the balance sheet. The estimated fair values of these financial instruments are based on quoted prices or, in
their absence, third-party market indicators and forecasts. The fair values of forward financial contracts recognized as at the balance
sheet dates are as follows:

2006 2005
Financial instrument asset 18,424 5,820
Financial instrument liability — (9.220)
Met financial instrument asset (liability} 18,424 (3,350)

The changes in the fair value associated with the above financial instruments are recorded as unrealized gain or loss on financial
instruments in the statement of earnings. Gains or losses arising from monthly settlements with counterparties are recognized as
realized gain or loss in the statement of earnings.

CREDIT, INTEREST RATE AND FOREIGN CURRENCY RISKS

Under a service agreement described in note 11, Paramount carries out marketing functions on behalf of the Trust. The Trust is
exposed to credit risk from financial instruments to the extent of non-performance by third parties. Credit risks associated with
possible non-performance by financial instrument counterparties are minimized by entering into contracts with only highly
rated counterparties and third party credit risk with credit approvals, limits on exposures to any one counterparty, and menitoring
procedures.

Production is sold to a variety of purchasers under normal industry sale and payment terms. The Trust's accounts receivable are with
customers and joint venture partners in the petroleum and natural gas industry and are subject to normal credit risk.

The Trust is also exposed to fluctuations in interest rates relative to its credit facilities as disclosed in note 5. In addition, foreign
currency rate fluctuations may impact the Trust mainly due to the U.5. Dollar denominated financial instrument contracts mentioned
above in addition to the normal conversions of U.S, Dollar denominated revenues into Canadian Dollars.
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11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Paramount is a Unitholder of the Trust. On April 1, 2005, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Paramount entered into a Services Agreement
with the Trust's subsidiary and administrator (Trilogy Energy Ltd.) whereby such Paramount subsidiary provides administrative and
operating services to the Trust and its subsidiaries to assist Trilogy Energy Ltd. In carrying out its duties and obligations as general
partner of Trilogy's operating entities and as the administrator of the Trust and its holding trust. Under this agreement, Paramount
shalt be reimbursed at cost for all expenses it incurs in providing the services to the Trust and its subsidiaries. The agreement is in
effect until March 31, 2007 but may be terminated by either party with at least six months written notice. It is anticipated that the
Services Agreement will be extended until March 31, 2008. The amount of expenses billed and accrued as management fees under
this agreement was $1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 {$4.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2005). This
amount is included as part of the general and administrative expenses in the Trust's consolidated statement of earnings.

In addition, the Trust and Paramount also had transactions with each other arising from normal business activities, including & Crown
royalty deposit claim of $5.5 million. These transactions were recorded at exchange amounts.

The net amount due from Paramount arising fram the above related party transactions as at December 31, 2006 was $1.5 million
{2005 - $6.4 million). This amount consists of the royalty claim deposit described above net of $3.7 million billings from Paramount
arising from normal business activities and $0.3 million accrued management fees.

Trilogy also had distributions payable to Paramount of $2.4 million as at December 31, 2006 (2005 - $12.0 million) with respect to
the December distribution 1o Unitholders,

12. COMMITMENTS

2011
and after

Pipeline transportation 10,703 10,607 2734 8,980 37,854 77,880
Gas processing 1,840 1,660 1,490 1,341 710 7,041
Office premises operating lease 1,630 2,196 1,896 1,596 10,374 17,692
Minimum capital expenditure 1,778 444 — — — 2,222
Total 15,951 14,907 13,120 1,917 48,940 104,835

2007 2008 2009 2010 Total

Some of the above commitments on pipeline transportation are covered by undrawn letters of credit issued by the Trust as
disclosed in note 5.




13. INCOME TAXES

As disclosed in note 2, no provision for income taxes has been made by the Trust since the commencement of its operations on
April 1, 2005. The income taxes in 2005 were calculated for the period prior to April 1, 2005 on a carve-out basis from Paramount,

On December 21, 2006, the Minister of Finance (the "Minister") released for comment draft legislation concerning the taxation
of certain publicly traded trusts and partnerships. The legislation reflects proposals originally announced by the Minister on October
31, 2006. Under the proposed legislation, certain distributions will net be deductible to publicly traded income trusts and partnerships
with the exception of real estate investment trusts and, as a result, these entities will, in effect, be taxed as corporations on the
amount of non-deductible distributions. For entities in existence on October 31, 2006, the proposed rules, if passed into law, would
not apply until 2011. Given that the legislation is not yet substantively enacted as at December 31, 2006, no adjustments have been
made to reflect any impact that the proposed legislation may have on the consolidated financial statements.

As at December 31, 2006, tax pools were estimated to be $169 million for tangibles and $229 million for intangibles.

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Trust entered into the following financial contracts subsequent to December 31, 2006:

Quantity Price Term
Purchase Contracts

NYMEX Fixed Price . 20,000 MMBtu/d $ 7.695 U.S, March 2007
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TRILOGY

ENERGY TRUST

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF UNITHOLDERS

The annual meeting (the "Meeting"} of the holders of units ("Unitholders™) of Trilogy Energy Trust (the
"Trust") will be held in the Discovery Room, First Canadian Centre, 350 — 7™ Avenue S.W., Calgary,
Alberta, on Thursday, May 17, 2007, at 2:00 pm Calgary time, for the following purposes:

1. to receive the consolidated financial statements of the Trust for the year ended December
31, 2006, together with the report of the auditor thereon;

2. to elect the directors of Trilogy Energy Ltd. (the "Administrator"),

3. to appeint the auditor of the Trust including all direct and indirect subsidiaries of the
Trust for the ensuing year; and

4. to transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeting and any
adjournment or adjournments thereof.

Unitholders who are unable to attend the Meeting in person are requested to date and sign the enclosed
form of proxy and return it in the envelope provided for that purpose to Computershare Trust Company of
Canada, the transfer agent for the Trust ("Computershare™), in person or by mail to 9th Floor, 100
University Avenue, Torento, Ontario, M3J 2Y1, Attention: Proxy Department. To be valid, Unitholders'
proxtes must be deposited with Computershare at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) prior
to the commencement of the Meeting or any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

Unitholders of record as at the close of business on March 28, 2007 will be entitled to receive notice of
and to vote at the Meeting.

DATED at Calgary, Alberta, this 5th day of March, 2007.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF TRILOGY ENERGY LTD.

In its capacity as Administrator of

TRILOGY ENERGY TRUST

(signed) "Gail L. Yester"
Corporate Secretary




MANAGEMENT INFORMATION CIRCULAR AND PROXY STATEMENT

Solicitation of Proxies

This Management Information and Proxy Circular (the "Circular") is furnished in connection with
the solicitation of proxies by the management ("Management") of Trilogy Energy Ltd. (the
"Administrator") for Trilegy Energy Trust (the "Trust"), for use at the annual meeting and any
adjournment of the meeting (the "Meeting") of the holders (the ""Unitholders”) of trust units of the
Trust ("Trust Units") to be held at the time and place and for the purposes set out in the notice of
annual meeting of Unitholders (""Notice of Meeting") to which this Circular is attached.

The Notice of Meeting and Circular are accompanied by a form of proxy. Proxies are solicited by
Management to be used at the Meeting or any adjournment thereof. Solicitations will be primarily by
mail but also may be by newspaper publication, in person or by telephone, fax or oral communication by
directors, officers, employees or agents of the Administrator. All costs of the solicitation by Management
will be paid by the Trust.

Appointment and Revocation of Proxies

The persons named in the enclosed form of proxy are directors of the Administrator. A Unitholder
desiring to appeint some other person (who need not be a Unitholder) to represent such Unitholder
at the Meeting may de so by striking out the designated names and inserting such person's name in
the blank space provided in the enclosed form of proxy or by completing another form of proxy
and, in either case, delivering the completed proxy to the Trust's transfer agent, Computershare Trust
Company of Canada ("Computershare"), in person or by mail to 9th Floor, 100 University Avenue,
Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2Y1, Aftention: Proxy Department. To be valid, Unitholders’ proxies must be
deposited with Computershare at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) prior to the
commencement of the Meeting or any adjournment or adjournments thereof. Failure to so deposit a form
of proxy shall result in jts invalidation.

A Unitholder who has signed and returned the enclosed form of proxy may revoke it (a) by signing a
proxy bearing a later date and delivering same to the Trust's transfer agent, Computershare, at the address
set out above at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) prior to the commencement of the
Meeting or any adjournment thereof, or (b) as to any matter on which a vote shall not already have been
cast pursuant to the authority conferred by such proxy, by depositing written notice of revocation at the
registered office of the Administrator at 4100, 350 - 7" Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta, T2P 3N9, or with
the Trust's transfer agent, Computershare, at the address set out above at any time up to and including the
last business day preceding the day of the Meeting or any adjournment thereof or by delivering it to the
Chairman of the Meeting, or (c) by attending and voting at the Meeting.

Voting of Proxies

The Trust Units represented by the form of proxy will be voted or withheld from voting in
accordance with the instructions of the Unitholder on any ballot that may be called for. If the
Unitholder specifies a choice with respect to any matter to be acted upon the Trust Units will be
voted accordingly. If a choice is not specified, the person designated by Management in the
accompanying form of proxy will vote the Trust Units represented by the form of proxy in favour of each
matter identified.




Exercise of Discretion by Proxyholders

The enclosed form of proxy confers discretionary authority upon the persons named therein with
respect to amendments or variations to matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and to any other
matters which may properly come before the Meeting. At the date of this Circular, Management
knows of no such amendment, variation or matter to come before the Meeting other than the
matters referred to in the enclosed Notice of Meeting. If other matters do properly come before the
Meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the enclosed form of proxy to vote such proxy in
their best judgment.

Notice to Beneficial Holders of Trust Units

The information in this section is of significant importance to many Unitholders, as a substantial
number of Unitholders do not hold Trust Units in their own name. Unitholders who do not held
their Trust Units in their own name (referred to in this Circular as "Beneficial Unitholders™)
should note that only proxies deposited by Unitholders whose names appear on the records as the
registered holders of Trust Units can be recognized and acted upon at the Meeting. If Trust Units
are listed in an account statement provided to a Unitholder by a broker, then in almost all cases those
Trust Units will not be registered in the Unitholder's name on the records. Such Trust Units will more
likely be registered under the name of the Unitholder's broker or an agent of that broker. In Canada, the
vast majority of such Trust Units are registered under the name of CDS & Co. (the registration name for
CDS Clearing and Depository Services Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Canadian Depository for
Securities Limited, which acts as nomince for many Canadian brokerage firms). The Trust does not know
for whose benefit the Trust Units registered in the name of CDS & Co. are held. Trust Units held by
brokers or their nominees can only be voted upon the instructions of the Benefictal Unitholder. Without
specific instructions, brokers and their agents are prohibited from voting Trust Units for the broker's
clients. Therefore, Beneficial Unitholders should ensure that instructions respecting the voting of
their Trust Units are communicated to the appropriate person.

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from Beneficial
Unitholders in advance of Unitholders' meetings. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing
procedures and provides its own return instructions to clients. These instructions should be carefully
followed by Beneficial Unitholders in order to ensure that their Trust Units are voted at the Meeting. The
form of proxy supplied to a Beneficia! Unitholder by its broker (or the agent of that broker) is similar to
the form of proxy provided to registered Unitholders. However, its purpose is limited to instructing the
registered Unitholder (the broker or agent of the broker) how to vote on behalf of the Beneficial
Unitholder. The majority of brokers now delegate responsibility for obtaining instructions from clients to
ADP Investor Communications Inc. (formerly Independent Investor Communications Corporation)
{("ADP"). ADP typically mails a scannable voting instruction form ("Voting Instruction Form") in lieu of
the form of proxy. The Beneficial Holder is requested to complete and return the Voting Instruction Form
to ADP by mail. Alternatively, the Beneficial Unitholder can call a toll-free telephone number to convey
his or her voting instructions for the Trust Units held by the Beneficial Unitholder or vote on-line over the
Internet, ADP then tabulates the results of all instructions received and provides appropriate instructions
respecting the voting of Trust Units to be represented at the Meeting. A Beneficial Unitholder receiving
a Yoling Instruction Form cannot use that Voting Instruction Form to vote Trust Units directly at
the Meeting as the Voting Instruction Form must be returned as directed by ADP well in advance
of the Meeting in order to have the Trust Units voted.

Although a Beneficial Unitholder may not be recognized directly at the Meeting for the purposes of
voting Trust Units registered in the name of a broker (or agent of the broker) a Beneficial Unitholder may
attend at the Meeting as proxyholder for the registered Unitholder and vote the beneficially owned Trust
Units in that capacity. Beneficial Unitholders who wish to attend the Meeting and indirectly vote their




Trust Units as proxyholder for the registered Unitholder should enter their own names in the blank space
on the instrument of proxy provided to them and return the same to their broker (or the broker's agent} in
accordance with the instructions provided by such broker (or agent), well in advance of the Meeting.

Record Date and Voting of Trust Units

The record date for the Meeting is March 28, 2007. Unitholders of record at the close of business on the
record date are entitled to receive notice of and to attend and vote at the Meeting. No person acquiring
Trust Units after the record date shall be entitled to vote those Trust Units at the Meeting. Each Trust
Unit entitles the holder thereof to one vote at the Meeting.

When any Trust Unit is held jointly by several persons, any one of them may vote at the Meeting in
person or by proxy in respect of the Trust Unit. 1f, however, more than one of them shall be present at the
Meeting, in person or by proxy, and such joint owners disagree as to any vote to be cast, the joint owner
whose name appears first in the register of Unitholders maintained by the transfer agent of the Trust shall
be entitled to cast the vote in person or by proxy.

Outstanding Trust Units and Principal Holders

As at March 5, 2007, 92,566,681 Trust Units were issued and outstanding. To the knowledge of the
directors and officers of the Administrator, no person or company beneficially owns, directly or
indirectly, or has control or direction over Trust Units carrying more than ten percent (10%) of the voting
rights attached to all of the issued and outstanding Trust Units as of March 5, 2007 other than: (1)
Paramount Resources Ltd. which as of that date owned 15,035,345 Trust Units or approximately 16.24%
of the then outstanding Trust Units, and (2) Clayton H. Riddell who as of that date beneficially owned or
exercised control or direction over, directly or indirectly, 31,930,281 Trust Units representing 34.49% of
the then outstanding Trust Units.

The information as to Trust Units beneficially owned is not within the knowledge of the Trust or the
Administrator and has been derived from sources available to the Trust and the Administrator.

BUSINESS OF THE MEETING

The trust indenture establishing the Trust (the “Trust Indenture™) provides for annual meetings of
Unitholders, the business of which shall include the election of the board of directors of the Administrator
(the “Board™), the appointment of the auditor of the Trust including the direct and indirect subsidiaries of
the Trust, to hold office until the next annual meeting, the placing before the Unithelders of the financial
statements of the Trust for the previous financial year and any other business to be considered.
Management knows of no other business to be considered at the Meeting.

Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Trust for the year ended December 31, 2006, together with
the auditors' report on those statements, will be placed before the Meeting and are contained in the Trust's
2006 Annual Report to Unitholders.

Election of Directors

Unitholders will be asked at the Meeting to pass a resolution electing the directors of the Administrator.
Management intends to nominate, and the persons named in the accompanying form of proxy intend to
vote for election as directors of the Administrator, the persons whose names are set forth below.
Management does not contemplate that any of the proposed neminees will be unable to serve as a




director. However, if for any reason any of the proposed nominees withdraw from standing for election
or are unable to serve, proxies in favour of Management designees will be voted for another nominee in
their discretion unless the Unitholder has specified in his or her proxy that his or her Trust Units are to be
withheld from voting on the election of directors.

Al proposed nominees have consented to be named in this Circular to stand for election and to serve as
directors if elected. Each director elected will hold office until the close of the next annual meeting of
Unitholders.

The following table sets out the name and principal occupation for the past five years of each proposed
nominee. In addition, the table shows the period during which each proposed nominee has served as a
director of the Administrator and the number of Trust Units that each proposed nominee has advised the
Trust and the Administrator that he beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or over which he exercises
control or direction.

Trust Units
Beneficially Owned
or Over Which
Name and Province/State Principal Occupation for Past  Control or Direction
and Country of Residence Director Since Five Years is Exercised

Clayton H. Riddell (V® April 1,2005 Chairman of the Board and 31,930,2817
Calgary, Alberta, Canada Chief Executive Officer of

Paramount Resources Ltd. (a

petroleun and natural gas

exploration company)

("Paramount”).

James M. T. Riddel] “X°X®) February 25,2005  President and Chief Operating 381,506
Calgary, Alberta, Canada Officer of Paramount since June

2002. Prior thereto, Mr. Riddell

held various positions with

Paramount.

M. H. (Mick) Dilger @@ May 18, 2005 Vice  President,  Business 6,000

Calgary, Alberta, Canada Development of  Pembina
Pipeline Corporation (a
Canadian energy infrastructure
corporation} since March 2003,
Prior thereto, Mr. Dilger was
the Chief Financial Officer of
VISTA Midstream Selutions
Lid. (a Canadian energy
infrastructure corporation) from
1999 until July 2003.

Wilfred A. Gobert X November 15,2006  Independent Businessman. 11,300
Calgary, Alberta, Canada Vice Chairman of Peters & Co.

Limited {an investment firm

specializing in the Canadian oil

and gas  industry) from

September 2002 untit May

2006. Prior thereto, Mr. Gobert

was Managing Director,

Research with Peters & Co.

Limited since August 1979.




Name and Province/State

Principal Occupation for Past

Trust Units
Beneficially Owned
or Over Which
Control or Direction

and Country of Residence Director Since Five Years is Exercised
Robert M. MacDonald ®0X® April 1, 2005 Independent Businessman and 2,000
Calgary, Alberta, Canada Corporate  Director, Mr.
MacDonald was the Director,
Qit & Gas, Commercial
Banking with CIBC World
Markets Inc. (a  global
investment banking firm) from
1998 to 2003.

E. Mitchell Shier ®¥4 April 1, 2005 A lawyer who has practised oil 2,200

Calgary, Alberta, Canada and gas and commercial law as
a partner with Heenan Blaikie
LLP (a national law firm) in
Calgary since 2002. Prior
thereto, Mr. Shier practiced oil
and gas and commercial law as
a partner with other major firms
in Calgary.
Donald F. Textor (" April 1, 2005 Portfolic  Manager, Dorset 170,950
Locust Valley, New York, Energy Fund (an investment
U.S.A, company) and Partner, Knott
Partners Management LLC (an
investment advisory firm). Mr.
Textor was a partner and
managing director at Goldman
Sachs (a global investment
banking firm) until 2001,

John G. (Jack) Williams X May 18, 2005 President and Chief Executive 2,000

Calgary, Alberta, Canada Officer of Adeco Exploration
Company Ltd. {a petroleum and
natural gas exploration and
developtent company).

Notes:

) Member of the Compensation Committee.

2) Member of the Audit Committee.

3 Member of the Corporate Governance Committee.

()] Member of the Environmental, Health and Safety Commitiee,

(3] Mr. I. H. T. Riddell was a director of Jurassic Qil and Gas Ltd. ("Jurassic™), a private oil and gas company, within one
year prior to such company becoming bankrupt. Jurassic's bankruptcy was subsequently annulled.

(6} While Messrs C. H. Riddelt and J. H. T. Riddell hold executive offices with the Administrator and devote substantial
time to the Administrator's business, they are not paid a salary by the Administrator for their services. Accordingly,
their offices with the Administrator are not considered their principal occupation.

N Of these 31,930,281 Trust Units, 23,424,506 are held by Wamer Investment Holdings Lid., 7,188,020 are held by
Dreamworks Investment Holdings Ltd. and 485,700 are held by Paramount Qil & Gas Lid., in all of which C.H.
Riddell is the controlling shareholder, Paramount Resources Ltd., an associate of C. H. Riddell, owns 15,035,345 of
the Trust Units.

8) Lead Director.




Appointment of Auditor

The persons named in the accompanying form of proxy intend to vote for the appointment of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as the auditor of the Trust including the direct and indirect subsidiaries of
the Trust until the next annual meeting of Unitholders. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has been the auditor
of the Trust and certain of its direct and indirect subsidiaries since February 25, 2005,

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Summary Compensation Table
The following table sets out information concerning the compensation earned by the Chief Executive
Officer, the Chief Financial Officer and the three other executive officers of the Administrator who
received the highest compensation for services performed for the Administrator in the year ended

December 31, 2006, (collectively the "Named Executive Officers” or "NEQOs").

Long-Term Compensation

Annual Compensation Awards
Other
Annual Securities Under Options/SARs
Salary Bonus Compensation'” Granted
Name Year () ) (5} (#)
Clayton H. Riddell® 2006 - - . 200,000
Chairman of the Board 2005 - - - 200,000
James H. T. Riddell® 2006 . $195,490¢ . 250,000
President and Chief 2005 . . - 250,000
Executive Officer
Michael G. Kohut™ 2006 $137,333 . . 250,000
Chief Financial Officer
Bernard K. Lee!” 2006 $60,583 - - -
Former Chief Financial 2005 $91,558 - - 50,000®
Officer
John B. Williams®® 2006 $244,104  $190,733" - 200,000
Chief Operating Officer 2005 $169,125 - - 140,000®
Gail L. Yester® 2006 $174,263  $18,831® . 60,0007
General Counsel and
Corporate Secretary
Notes:
m The value of any additional compensation paid to the NEOs and not properly categorized as salary or bonus, including
perquisites or other personal benefits, is less than $50,000 and 10% of their annual salary.
(2) Messrs, C. H. Riddell and ). H. T. Riddell hold executive offices with the Administrator and devote substantial time to
the Trust's business, but they are not paid a salary by the Administrator for their services.
3) Mr, Kohut was appointed Chief Financial Officer on June 1, 2006. If he had held this position for the full year, his
salary in 2006 would have been $229,000,
4 Mr. Lee was appointed Chief Financial Officer on February 28, 2005 and resigned from this position on June 1, 2006,

If he had held this position for the full year in 2003, his allocated salary in 2005 would have been $122,077. If he had
held this position for the full year in 2006, his allocated salary in 2006 would have been $145,399. The amount shown
as salary for Mr. Lee represents an allocation of a portion of the wtal salary paid by Paramount Resources Ltd. to Mr.
Lee, (as an officer and employee of Paramount Resources Lid.), which amount has been allocated to, and reimbursed
by, the Administrator for services rendered by Mr. Lee as an officer of the Administrator pursuant to a Services
Agreement dated April 1, 2005 between Paramount Resources, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Paramount Resources




(3
(6}

7
(8

®

Ltd., and the Administrator, under which Paramount Resources provides administrative and operating services to the
Trust and its subsidiaries.

Mr. Williams was appeinted Chief Operating Officer on April 1, 2005. If he had held this position for the full year, his
salary in 2005 would have been $225,500.

Ms. Yester was appointed General Counsel and Corporate Secretary on June 1, 2006, prior to which she was Associate
General Counsel and Assistant Corporate Secretary. Her salary for all of 2006 has been included.

Options to acquire Trust Units.

Appreciation Units. See the footnole to the table entitled “Aggregated SAR Exercises During the Most Recently
Completed Financial Year and Financial Year-End SAR Values for a description of Appreciation Units.”

The amounts included represent the value of the vested one-third of Trust Units granted in 2006 under the Trust Unit
Incentive Plan; however, Mr. Williams’ bonus amount includes a cash payment of $165,000. See “Trust Unit
Incentive Plan™ in the Executive Compensation Section for a description of the Trust Unit Incentive Plan.

Option Grants During the Most Recently Com pleted Financial Year

Market Value
of Securities

Securities under Percent of Total Exercise or Underlying
Options Options Granted to Base Price  Options on the
Granted Employees in ($/Trust Date of Grant Expiration
Name #) 2006 Unit) ($/Trust Unir) Date

Clayton H. Riddell 100,000 11,70% 18.03 18.03 April 30, 2011
Chairman of the Board 100,000 10.72 10.72 April 30, 2011
James H. T. Riddell 125,000 14.63% 18.03 18.03 April 30, 2011
President and Chief 125,000 10.72 10.72 April 30, 2011
Executive Officer
Michael G. Kohut 125,000 14.63% 19.65 19.65 November 30, 2010
Chief Financial Cfficer 125,000 10.72 10.72 November 30, 2010
Bernard K. Lee - - - - -
Former Chief Financial
Officer
John B. Williams 100,000 11.70% 18.03 18.03 April 30, 2011
Chief Operating Officer 100,000 10.72 10.72 April 30, 2011
Gail L. Yester 30,000 3.51% 18.03 18.03 April 30, 2011
General Counsel and 30,000 10.72 10.72 April 30, 2011

Corporate Secretary

Aggregated Option Exercises During the Most Recently Completed Financial Year and Financial
Year-End Option Values

Trust Units

Aggregate

Unexercised Options at December

Value of Unexercised in-the-
Money Options at

"

Acquired on Value 31, 2006 December 31, 2006

Exercise Realized Exercisable Unexercisable  Exercisable  Unexercisable

Name ] 5 (#) () ($) )]
Clayton H. Riddell . - - 100,000 - $68,000
Chairman of the Board 100,000 Nil
James H. T. Riddell - - - 125,000 B $85,000
President and Chief 125,000 Nil

Executive Officer



Unexercised Options at December

Value of Unexercised in-the-

Money Options at

Trust Units - Aggregate 31,2006 December 31, 2006
Acquired on Value i '
Exercise Realized Exercisable Unexercisable  Exercisable  Unexercisable
Name #) (S} (#) (# ) )

Michael G. Kohut - - - 125,000 - $85,000
Chief Financial Officer 125,000 Nil
Bernard K. Lee - - - - - -
Former Chief Financial
Officer
John B. Williams - - . 100,000 - $68,000
Chief Operating Officer 100,000 Nil
Gail L. Yester - - - 30,000 - £20,400
General Counsel and 30,000 Nil
Corporate Secretary
Note:
) Based upon the trading price of $11.40 for a Trust Unit on the Toronto Stock Exchange on Friday, December 29, 2006,

the last trading day prior to December 31, 2006.

Aggregated SAR Exercises During the Most Recently Completed Financial Year and Financial
Year-End SAR Values

Name

Unexercised SARs™ at December

Value of Unexercised in-the-

Money SARs at

Clayton H. Riddell
Chairman of the Board

James H. T. Riddell
President and Chief
Executive Officer

Michael G. Kohut
Chief Financial Officer

Bernard K. Lee
Former Chief Financial
Officer

John B. Williams
Chief Operating Officer

Gail L. Yester
General Counsel and
Comorate Secretary

Notes:

Trust Units  Aggregate 31,2006 December 31, 2006
Acquired on Value ! !
Exercise Realized Exercisable Unexercisable  Exercisable  Unexercisable
# (3) ) #) M] (3}
- - 100,000 100,000 $612,000 $612,000
- - 125,000 125,000 $765,000 $765,000
- $97.100 - 40,000 - $244 800
- . 70,000 70,000 $428,400 $428,400
- - 20,000 20,000 $122.400 $122,400

(1) In 2005, the Trust granted Appreciation Unilts to its directors, officers and certain employees. Appreciation Units entitle the
holder 1o receive, for each Appreciation Unit vested and exercised, a cash payment equal to the excess of the market price of a
Trust Unit on the day preceding the exercise date over the base price of Appreciation Units as reduced. The base price of the




Appreciation Units is $10.11 but is reduced by the aggregate distributions paid or payable on the Trust Units from the date of th2
grant to the exercise dale. As of December 31, 2006, the reduced base price was $5.28. No Trust Units are issued on exercise of
Appreciation Units. No further grants of Appreciation Units are currently intended as this compensation program has been
replaced by the Trust’s Trust Unit Option Plan. See “Report on Executive Compensation — Trust Unit Appreciation Program”™.

(2) Based upon the trading price of $11.40 for a Trust Unit on the Torento Stock Exchange on Friday, December 29, 2006, th:
last trading day prier to December 31, 2006.

Composition of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is comprised of Wilfred A. Gobert (Chair), Clayton H. Riddell, Donald F.
Textor and J. G. (Jack) Williams. Clayton H. Riddell is the Chairman of the Board of the Administrator.
He is also a member of the Compensation Committee of Paramount Energy Operating Corp., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Paramount Energy Trust and Chair of the Compensation Committee of Paramount
Resources Ltd.

Report on Executive Compensation

The role of the Board is to assess the performance, and review succession plans, of key executive
positions. It is the responsibility of the Compensation Committee of the Board to make recommendations
on executive compensation.

The compensation philosophy of the Trust is to be competitive with other natural resource and energy
trusts in order to attract, retain and motivate a highly qualified workforce and provide career opportunities
within the Trust. The compensation practice for executives is built around reward systems that recognize
financial results and individual performance. Curmrently, three primary components comprise the
compensation program: base salary, a unit incentive plan and long-term incentives provided through
periodic trust unit option grants.

Base Salary

The charter of the Compensation Committee provides that the base salary for the Chief Executive Officer
shall be approved by the Board. However, the Chief Executive Officer currently does not receive a salary
from the Trust. Base salaries for all other designated officers are approved by the Compensation
Committee. The base rates are intended to be competitive in the market applicable to the Trust's business
and are intended to allow the organization to recruit and retain qualified employees. The Trust subscribes
to a compensation survey prepared by an independent consultant to provide data to assist the Trust in
maintaining competitive compensation plans.

Trust Unit Appreciation Program

The Board adopted a Trust Unit Appreciation program in 2005 and granted 1,319,000 appreciation units
("Appreciation Units") to directors, officers and certain employees of the Trust's subsidiaries effective
April 1, 2005. Appreciation Units entitle the holder to receive, for each Appreciation Unit vested and
exercised, a cash payment equal to the excess of the market price of a Trust Unit on the day preceding the
exercise date over the base price of Appreciation Units as reduced. The base price of the Appreciation
Units is $10.11 but is reduced by the aggregate distributions paid or payable on the Trust Units from the
date of the grant to the exercise date. As of December 31, 2006, the reduced base price was $5.28. As of
March 5, 2007, 41,750 Appreciation Units had been exercised. The Appreciation Units currentlv
outstanding have various vesting terms. All Appreciation Units expire on December 15, 2008. No
securities of the Trust are issuable pursuant to the Trust Unit Appreciation program.

The Trust Unit Option Plan replaced the Trust Unit Appreciation program in the spring of 2006. There i3
no current intention to make further grants of Appreciation Units,




Trust Unit Incentive Plan

The Trust adopted a Trust Unit Incentive Plan (“UIP”) on April 10, 2006. The UIP is administered by the
Compensation Committee and the Chief Executive Officer of Trilogy Energy Ltd. The intent of the UIP
is to reward employees and officers of affiliates of the Trust who have met or exceeded their goals and
shown exceptional performance contributing to the success of the Trust, as well as to encourage long-term
investment and ownership of Trust Units. The awards are made annually, subject to specified
performance targets being met, and are at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer. Each employee
and officer also has an individual target as determined by the Chief Executive Officer. The monctary
value of the award is determined and divided by the fair market value of a Trust Unit, calculated as the
five-day weighted average trading price for a Trust Unit on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the grant, in order to determine the number of units an employee or
officer is granted. The awarded units are purchased on the open market by a trustee on behalf of the
grantees. One-third of the Trust Units granted vest immediately; one-third vest one year later and the
final third vests two years later.

Trust Unit Option Plan

The Trust has a Trust Unit Option Plan (the “Plan”). The Plan was adopted by the Board on September
21, 2005 and was adopted by the Unitholders on May 9, 2006. The Plan is administered by the Board and
the Compensation Committee or, at the discretion of the Board, any other duly authorized committee of
the Board. Directors, officers and employees of the Administrator and the Trust's other subsidiaries may
be granted options ("Options") to purchase Trust Units under the Plan. The purpose of the Plan is to
provide effective long-term incentives to the directors, officers and employees of the Trust's subsidiaries
and to reward them on the basis of the long-term Trust Unit trading price performance. Options hold no
value if the trading price of the Trust Units does not appreciate. By this approach, executive and
Unitholder interests are closely aligned.

The aggregate number of Trust Units that may be subject to all outstanding Options at the time of the
grant, together with the aggregate number of Trust Units issuable by the Trust in connection with any
other compensation arrangement involving the issuance of Trust Units from the treasury of the Trust,
shall not exceed 10% of the outstanding Trust Units at that time. In addition, the aggregate number of
Trust Units issued by the Trust in connection with exercises of Options, together with the aggregare
number of Trust Units issued by the Trust in connection with any other compensation arrangement
involving the issuance of Trust Units from the treasury of the Trust, in any one year period shall not
exceed 10% of the outstanding Trust Units at the beginning of such one year period.

Because the Plan provides that a fixed percentage of issued and outstanding Trust Units can be reserved
for issuance under the Plan rather than a fixed maximum number of Trust Units, the Toronto Stock
Exchange requires Unitholders to approve the Plan every three years after it is instituted. Accordingly,
Unitholder approval of the Plan will be sought again at the Trust’s annual meeting in 2009.

The Board, the Compensation Committee or any other duly authorized committee of the Board shall
determine the number of Trust Units subject to each Option, the exercise price of each Option, the
expiration date of each Option and the extent to which each Option is exercisable from time to time
during the term of the Option. The exercise price of any Option shall not be lower than the closing
trading price of a Trust Unit on the Toronto Stock Exchange on the day immediately prior to the date of
the grant of the Option. No financial assistance is provided by the Trust or any of its subsidiaries %o
facilitate the exercise of Options by holders. An Option will not be exercisable for a peried exceeding ten
years. Options are non-transferrable and non-assignable.
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Vested Options may be surrendered for an amount equal to the excess, if any, net of any amounts required
to be withheld under applicable legislation, of the volume weighted average trading price of the Trust
Units on the Toronto Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately prior to the date the Options
are surrendered (the "VWAP") multiplied by the number of Trust Units represented by the Options
surrendered, over the aggregate exercise price of the surrendered Options (the "Cash Settlement
Amount"). Alternatively, vested Options may be surrendered for the number of Trust Units determined
by dividing the net Cash Settlement Amount by the VWAP, and rounding down to the next highest whole
number. In no circumstances will either the optionholder or the Trust, at any time, be obligated to
surrender Options or accept the surrender of Options, as the case may be.

Under the Plan, Options are granted by the Trust's subsidiaries to their respective directors, officers and
employees. Pursuant to an option support agreement among the Trust and its subsidiaries, upon the
exercise of an Option or the surrender of rights under an Option in consideration for Trust Units as
provided for in the Plan, the Trust will issue Trust Units to the applicable subsidiary to enable the
subsidiary to satisfy its obligation to deliver Trust Units to the holder of such Option.

The Plan may be amended, suspended or discontinued by the Board at any time provided that no such
amendment may adversely alter or impair any Option previously granted without the consent of the
holder thereof. Any amendment to the Plan is subject to the approval of the Toronto Stock Exchange and
Unitholders. However, amendments relating to the following matters may be approved by the Board
without the approval of Unitholders, provided that such amendments do not contravene the requirements
of the Toronto Stock Exchange or applicable securities law: (a) altering, extending or accelerating the
terms of vesting applicable to any Option or group of Options; (b) altering the terms and conditions of
vesting applicable to an Option or group of Options; (¢) changing the termination provisions of an Option,
provided that the change does not entail an extension beyond the original expiry date of such Qption; (d)
accelerating the expiry date of an Option; (e) determining the adjustment provisions pursuant to the Plan;
(f) amending the definitions in the Plan and other amendments of a "housekeeping" nature; and (g)
amending or modifying the mechanics of exercise of Options.

As of the date hereof, no Trust Units have been issued upon exercise of Options granted under the Plan
and a total of 2,828,500 Trust Units are issuable upon exercise of currently outstanding Options,
representing 3.06% of the issued and outstanding Trust Units as of the date hereof. These Options vest at
various times over a four-year period.

Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer

On an annual basis, the Compensation Committee reviews the compensation of J.H.T. Riddell, the Chief
Executive Officer, and makes a recommendation to the Board for approval. In evaluating the
compensation of Mr. Riddell, the Committee will consider his general management expertise and
experience and his performance in light of the relevant goals and objectives. In addition to financial
results, the Committee will consider factors relevant to the natural resource industry and the overall public
image of the Trust. The evaluation against these criteria is directly related to the incentives and
compensation awarded.
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Summary

In summary, the philosophy of the Compensation Committee is to administer an executive compensation
plan that provides a competitive base salary together with performance awards that the Compensation
Committee believes are in the best interests of Trilogy.

Submitted on behalf of the Compensation Committee

W. A, Gobert, Chair
C. H. Riddell
D. F. Textor
J. G. (Jack) Williams

Equity Com pensation Plan Information

Number of Trust Units

Number of Trust Units remaining available for
to be issued upon Weighted average future issuance under
exercise of outstanding exercise price of the Trust Unit Option
Plan Category Options outstanding Options Plan
Trust Unit Option Plan 2,261,000 $14.423 6,995,668

approved by security

holders

Note:

(1} All information is as at December 31, 2006,
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Performance Graph

The following graph illustrates changes from April 6, 2005, the day the Trust Units began trading on the
Toronto Stock Exchange, to December 31, 2006, in cumulative Unitholder return, assuming an initial
investment of $100 in Trust Units with all distributions on Trust Units reinvested in additional Trust
Units, compared to the S&P/TSX Composite Index, the S&P/TSX 0il & Gas Exploration & Production
Index and the S&P/TSX Capped Energy Trust Index, with all dividends and/or distributions reinvested

Total Unitholder Return Index*
200
———Trilogy Energy Trust
- - -K- - - 58P/TSX Composite Index
f\ —&— 5&P/TSX Qil 8 Gas Exploration & Production Index
175 — —— 5&P/TSX Capped Energy Trust Index
150

125

100

75 T 1 T T L} L]
06-Apr-05 Jun-05 Sep-05 Dec.05 Mar-06 Jun-06 Sep-056 Dec-06
06-Apr-05 Jun-05 { Sep05| Dec-05| Mar-06 ! Jun06 | Sep06 | Dec-06
Trilogy Energy Trust 100.00 11436 | 18268 | 16503 | 139961 14079 | 12002 | 9163
S&PITSX Composite Index 100.00 102.84 114.80 118.09 12751 | 123.04 | 12540 | 138.47
DEPTSX Oll & Gas Exploration & Producton 10000 | 11018 | 14498 | 13606 | 147.08 | 14936 | 13234 | 13785
S&PTSX Capped Energy Trust Index 100.00 106.79 | 13157 | 13535| 14870} 153.84 | 13986 | 130.31

*prepared by Hay Group Limited
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Compensation of Directors

The aggregate cash compensation paid or payable, before deductions, to the eight directors, other than the
non-independent directors, in the year ended December 31, 2006 was $158,000. Independent directors
receive $1,000 for each meeting attended, including regular Board meetings, special Board meetings and
committee meetings, as well as $1,000 for each Unitholder meeting attended and for each attendance to
sign resolutions or by-laws from time to time. They are also entitled to annual compensation in the
amount of $10,000. Annual compensation for the year ended December 31, 2006 is anticipated to be paid
in May 2007. Independent directors were also granted an aggregate of Options to acquire 144,000 Trust
Units for the year ended December 31, 2006 pursuant to the Trust Unit Option Plan. See "Report on
Executive Compensation — Trust Unit Option Plan".

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Trust is committed to implementing best practices in corporate governance. The Corporate
Governance Committee provides a focus on corporate governance that seeks to enhance the Trust's
performance and ensure, on behalf of all stakeholders, that the Trust has an effective corporate
governance regime.

The Corporate Governance Committee is presently comprised of E. M. Shier (Chair), R. M. MacDonald
and W. A, Gobert. All members are independent within the meaning of independence set out in National
Instrument 58-101.

In developing its approach to governance, the Committee has given consideration to applicable
legislation, the Trust Indenture, the Administrator's by-laws, the organization, structure and ownership of
the Trust as well as to existing policies reflecting the Trust's values.

The Trust was established during a period of significant regulatory focus on corporate governance and
developed its approach to corporate governance with a view to ensuring compliance with the regulatory
initiatives that have been adopted recently. The information required by National Instrument 58-101
Disclosure of Corporate Governance Practices is set out in Schedule A to this Circular, and the Mandate
of the Board is set out in Schedule B. The information required by Multilateral Instrument 52-110 Audit
Committees is included in the Trust's Annual Information Form dated March 2, 2007 (the "AIF") under
the heading "Audit Committee Information™ and the Audit Committee Charter is set out in Appendix C to
the AIF.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information about the Trust, including financial information, is provided in the Trust’s
financial statements and management’s discussion and analysis for the year ended December 31, 2006,
which can be found, along with all other publicly filed documents, on the Trust’s website at
www.trilogyenergy.com and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com .

For additional copies of this Circular or the financial statements and management's discussion and
analysis for the year ended December 31, 2006, please contact Gail L. Yester, the Corporate Secretary of
the Administrator, at 4100, 350 — 7" Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2P 3N9.

-14-




SCHEDULE A

Trilogy Energy Trust'

Statement of Corporate Governance Practices

Disclosure Requirement

Our Corporate Governance Practices

1.

a.

Board of Directors

Disclose the
independent.

identity of directors who are

Disclose the identity of directors who are not
independent, and describe the basis for that
determination.

Disclose whether or not a majority of ditectors is
independent. If a majority of directors is not
independent, describe what the board of directors
does to facilitate its exercise of independent
judgement in carrying out its responsibilities.

If a director is presently a director of any other
issuer that is a reporting issuer (or the equivalent) in
a jurisdiction or a foreign jurisdiction, identify both
the director and the other issuer.

R. M. MacDonald, D. F. Textor, E. M. Shier, M. H.
Dilger, J. G. (Jack) Williams and W. A. Gobert are
independent, in accordance with the meaning of
independence set out in National Instrument 58-101
Disclosure of Corporate Governance Practices ("“NI
58-101™). R. M. MacDonald, M. H. Dilger and J. G.
(Jack) Williams, all of the members of the Audit
Committee, are also independent as that term is
defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-110 Audit
Committees.

C. H. Riddell and J. H. T. Riddell are not
independent. C. H. Riddell is not independent
because he is the Chairman of the Board and he has a
familial relationship with the President and Chief
Executive Officer (the "CEO") of the Administrator.
J. H. T. Riddell is not independent because he is the
President and CEO of the Administrator,

A majority of the directors are independent.

The following directors are also directors or trustees
of the reporting issvers (or the equivalent) set out
beneath their names:

C. H. Riddell

Paramount Energy Operating Corp., Administrator of
Paramount Energy Trust

Paramount Resources Ltd.

Newalta Income Fund

MGM Energy Corp.

Duvernay Oil Corp.

! Trilogy Energy Trust {the "Trust”) has delegated the responsibility for the overall stewardship of the conduct of the business of

the Trust and its subsidiaries and the activities of management to its Administrator, Trilogy Energy Ltd.

Accordingly, this

statement of corporate governance practices describes the corporate governance practices of Trilogy Energy Ltd. However,
where the context requires, references to the Trust refer collectively to the Trust and Trilogy Holding Trust, Trilogy Energy LP,
Trilogy Energy Ltd. and all other direct and indirect subsidiaries of the Trust.
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Disclosure Requirement

Our Corporate Governance Practices

Disclose whether or not the independent directors
hold regularly scheduled meetings at which non-
independent directors and members of management
are not in attendance. If the independent directors
hold such meetings, disclose the number of
meetings held since the beginning of the issuer's
most recently completed financial year. If the
independent directors do not hold such meetings,
describe what the board does to facilitate open and
candid discussion among its independent directors.

Disclose whether or not the chair of the board is an
independent director. If the board has a chair or
lead director who is an independent director,
disclose the identity of the independent chair or lead
director, and describe his or her role and
responsibilities. If the board has neither a chair that
is independent nor a lead director that is
independent, describe what the board does to
provide leadership for its independent directors.

A2 -

JLH.T. Riddell

Paramount Resources Ltd.
MGM Energy Corp.

Big Rock Brewery Income Trust

Robert M. MacDonald
Newalta Income Fund

Donald F. Textor
EOQG Resources, Inc.

M.H. Dilger
Mahalo Energy Ltd.

Wilfred A. Gobert

Gluskin ShefT + Associates Inc.

Saxon Energy Services Inc.

Catapult Energy 2006 Inc. (General Partner of
Catapult Energy Small Cap FTS Limited
Partnership)

Catapult Energy Management 2007 Inc. {(General
Partner of Catapult Energy Small Cap 2007 FTS
Limited Partnership)

Trilogy recently instituted regularly scheduled
meetings of independent directors.  One such
meeting has been held since the beginning of the
Trust’s most recently completed financial year. In
2006, both the Corporate Governance Committee and
the Audit Committee met without management being
present.

C. H. Riddell, the Chairman of the Board, is not an
independent director. Mr. R. M. MacDonald has
been appointed Lead Director, to assist the Board in
fulfilling its duties effectively, efficiently and, when
necessary, independently of management of Trilogy.
The Lead Director’s responsibilities include, among
other things, ensuring that the differences between
the responsibilities of the Board and management are
understood by the Board and management, ensuring
the Board has adequate resources to support its
decision-making requirements, ensuring a process is
in place to monitor legislation and best practices,
assisting and providing input to the Chairman of the
Board on preparation of agendas for Board meetings
as required, ensuring that independent directors have
adequate opportunities to meet to discuss issues
without management present, acting as a liaison
between the independent directors and management
as required, and chairing meetings as required.




g. Disclose the attendance record of each director for

all board meetings held since the beginning of the
issuet's most recently completed financial year.

Board Mandate

Disclose the text of the board's written mandate. If
the board does not have a written mandate, describe
how the board delineates its role and
responsibilities.

Position Descriptions

Disclose whether or not the board has developed
written position descriptions for the chair and the
chair of each board committee. If the board has not
developed written position descriptions for the chair
and/or the chair of each board committee, briefly
describe how the board delineates the role and
responsibilities of each such position.

Disclose whether or not the board and CEQ have
developed a written position description for the
CEO. If the board and CEQO have not developed
such a position description, briefly describe how the
board delineates the role and responsibilities of the
CEOQ.

Orientation and Continving Education

Briefly describe what measures the board takes to
orient new directors regarding:

(i) the role of the beard, its committees and its

Board Meetings

Attended
C. H. Riddell 100f 10
J.H.T. Riddell 10 0f 10
M_.H. Dilger 9of 10
W.A, Gobert 1of1
R.M. MacDonald 9of 10
E.M. Shier 100f 10
D.F. Textor 10 of 10
1.G. Williams §of 10
Total Attendance Rate 94.4%

The Mandate of the Board is attached as Schedule B.

The Board has developed position descriptions for
the Chairman of the Board and the chair of each
Board committee,

The Board and CEO have devetoped a position
description for the CEO.

A Corporate Governance Manual is provided to
assist new and existing Board members in
understanding the role of the Board, its committees
and the contribution individual Board members are




directors, and

(ii) the nature and operation of the issuer's
business.

Briefly describe what measures, if any, the board
takes to provide continuing education for its
directors. If the board does not provide continuing
education, describe how the board ensures that its
directors maintain the skill and knowledge
necessary to meet their obligations as directors.

Ethical Business Conduct

Disclose whether or not the board has adopted a
written code for the directors, officers and
employees. If the board has adopted a written code:

(i) disclose how a person or company may obtain a
copy of the code;

(ii) describe how the board monitors compliance
with its code, or if the board does not monitor
compliance, explain whether and how the board
satisfies itself regarding compliance with its code;
and

expected to make, New directors will be made aware
of the nature and operation of the business of the
Trust through interviews with the Chairman and
management during which they are briefed on the
Trust and its current business issues, and also
through a review of operations which is presented to
the Board semi-annually. In addition, the Trust plans
to arrange field trips to the Trust's operations as
appropriate.

An orientation program for new directors will be
provided as required, Directors are provided with
any available information that will facilitate the
maintenance of their industry knowledge and
professional skills.  Directors are continuously
updated on the business operations of the Trust
through the semi-annual sessions to  review
operations. The Trust intends to facilitate directors'
field wips to the Trust's areas of operation as
appropriate. Directors are also updated on
developments in best corporate governance practices
through reports from the Cerporate Governance

. Committee and on changes to financial reporting

requirements through presentations from the auditors
of the Trust.

The Board has adopted a written Code of Business
Conduct for all directors, officers, employees and
consultants and a Code of Ethics for the CEO,
President, CFO and senior financial supervisors.
Both documents are available on the Trust's website
at www.trilogyvenergy.com and on SEDAR. In
addition, each director has a copy of the Corporate
Governance Manual which sets out the standard of
conduct expected of directors as does the Disclosure
and Insider Trading Policy of the Trust. The Board
has also adopted a Whistleblower Policy.

Should anyone wish a hard copy of the Cede of
Business Conduct or the Code of Ethics, they may be
obtained on request from G. L. Yester, Corporate

" Secretary, at 4100, 350 7% Avenue S.W., Calgary,
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Alberta T2P 3N9,

Each director, officer, employee and consultant
receives a copy of the Code of Business Conduct on
commencing his or her association with the Trust and
is asked to certify that the Code of Business Conduct
has been read and has and will be complied with.
Currently, the Trust monitors compliance by
receiving, annually, certificates from the officers of
the Trust confirming their compliance with the Code
of Business Conduct and, to their knowledge,



6.

a.

(iii) provide a cross-reference to any material
change report filed since the beginning of the
issuer's most recently completed financial year that
pertains to any conduct of a director or executive
officer that constitutes a departure from the code,

Describe any steps the board takes to ensure
directors exercise independent judgement in
considering transactions and agreements in respect
of which a director or executive officer has a
material interest.

Describe any other steps the board takes to
encourage and promote a culture of ethical business
conduct.

Nomination of Directors

Describe the process by which the beard identifies
new candidates for board nomination.
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compliance by employees and consultants under their
direct supervision,

No material change reports have been filed by the
Trust during the 2006 financial year relating to a
director's or executive officer's departure from either
the Code of Business Conduct or the Code of Ethics.

Directors and officers must disclose all interests and
relationships of which the director or officer is aware
which may give rise to a conflict of interest.
Directors are also required to disclose any actual or
potential personal interest in a matter on which the
Board is making a decision and withdraw from the
deliberations. In addition, the Board Mandate
provides that directors have the responsibility to act
honestly and in good faith with a view 1o the best
interests of the Trust.

All directors, officers, employees and consultants are
provided with a copy of the Code of Business
Conduct which stresses that employees and
consultants are expected and required to adhere to the
highest ethical standards.  Directors, officers,
employees and consultants are asked to certify their
review of and compliance with the provisions of the
Code of Business Conduct and, both initially and on
an ongoing basis, any actual or potential conflict of
interest situaticns they are in. The Trust has alse
adopted a Disclosure and Insider Trading Policy
which provides additional guidance on legal and
ethical conduct required of all directors, officers,
employees and consultants of the Trust and its
affilistes. This Policy is available on the Trust's
website at www trilogyenergy.com ot tay be
requested from G. L. Yester, General Counse! and
Corporate Secretary at 4100, 350 — 7" Avenue S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta, T2P 3N9.

The Corporate Governance  Committee s
responsible, in conjunction with the Chairman of the
Board, for identifying new candidates for nomination
to the Board and recommending them to the Board
when appropriate. Upon there being a vacancy on
the Board or a determination having been made that
the Board should be expanded, the Corporate
Governance Committee will meet to review whether
there are particular competencies needed by the




Disclose whether ot not the board has a nominating
committee composed entirely of independent
directers. If the board does not have a nominating
committee composed entirely of independent
directors, describe what steps the board takes to
encourage an objective nomination process.

If the board has a nominating committee, describe
the responsibilities, powers and operation of the
nominating committee.

Compensation

Describe the process by which the board determines
the compensation for the issuer's directors and
officers.
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Board and to set forth the criteria in the selection
process. The Committee will also determine whether
any of the members are aware of potential candidates
and will also review the advisability of securing
independent consultants to assist in the search. Once
a suitable candidate or candidates are identified, the
Committee will meet with the Chairman for input,
after which time, the candidate or candidates will be

_presented to the Board. The Board will discuss the

competencies of the various candidates and, if
applicable, identify one or more to be approached.
The Board will also determine which Board member
should make the contact after which that member
will repert back to the Board.

The nominating function is performed bv the
Corporate Governance Committee, The Corporate
Governance Committee is composed entirely of
independent directors within the meaning of
independence set out in NI 58-101.

The Corporate Governance Committee is responsible
for considering the appropriate size of the Board,
establishing the criteria for Board membership,
assessing the competencies and skills of each
existing director and any new nominges with a view
to achieving competencies and skills that the Board
as a whole should possess, proposing candidates for
election or re-election and ensuring there is an
orientation program in place for new Board members
and a continuing education program in place for all
directors.

The Corporate Governance Committee Charter
provides that the Corporate Governance Committee
will periodically review the adequacy and form of
compensation of directors to ensure that the level of
compensation realistically reflects the responsibilities
and risks involved in being an effective director and
reports and make recommendations to the Board
accordingly.

The annual bonus and other benefits, direct and
indirect, of the CEO is approved by the
Compensation Committee. The Compensation
Committee also approves the compensation for all
other designated officers after considering the
recommendations of the CEOQO, all within the
compensation policies and general human resources
policies and guidelines concerning employee
compensation and benefits approved by the Board.




Disclose whether or not the board has a
compensation committee composed entirely of
independent directors. If the board does not have a
compensation committee composed entirely of
independent directors, describe what steps the board
takes to ensure an objective process for determining
such compensation.

If the board has a compensation committee,
describe the responsibilities, powers and operation
of the compensation committee.

If a compensation consultant or advisor has, at any
time since the beginning of the issuer's most
recently completed financial year, been retained to
assist in determining compensation for any of the
issuer's directors and officers, disclose the identity
of the consultant or advisor and briefly summarize
the mandate for which they have been retained. If
the consultant or advisor has been retained to
perform any other work for the issuer, state that fact
and briefly describe the nature of the work.

Other Board Committees

If the beard has standing committees other than the
audit, compensation and nominating committees,
identify the committees and describe their function.
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The Compensation Committee is composed of three
independent members, and one member who is not
independent within the meaning of independence set
out in NI 38-101. The Chairman of the
Compensation Committee is independent. The Trust
participates in an annual compensation survey
conducted by independent consultants encompassing,
inter alia, executive compensation. This survey
examines the salary, benefits and other incentive
programs in effect with other oil and gas issuers
operating in Canada.

In addition to the Compensation Committee's
responsibilities  discussed in 7 a. above, the
Compensation Committee alse ensures that the Trust
has programs in place to attract and develop
management of the highest caliber and to ensure
orderly succession of management; implements and
administers compensation and general human
resources policies and guidelines concerning
executive compensation, contracts, stock option and
other incentive plans, and proposed personnel
changes involving officers reporting to the CEO;
reviews the Trust's policies and programs relating to
benefits; receives the CEO's recommendations
relating to annual compensation policies and budgets
for all employees, reviews the Trust's compensation
policies and overall labour relations strategy; reports
to the Board on the Committee’s recommendations
with regard to compensation of the CEO; and
develops a calendar of annual activities to be
undertaken by the Committee.

No compensation consultant or advisor has, at any
time since the beginning of the 2006 financial year,
been retained to assist in determining compensation
for any of the directors and officers.

The nominating function is performed by the
Corporate Governance Committee as described
above. The Board's fourth standing coinmittee is the
Environmental, Health and Safety Committee. The
Committee's purpose is to review and monitor the
environmental and employee health and safety
policies and activities of the Trust and its
subsidiaries.



Assessments

Disclose whether or not the board, its committees
and individual directors are regularly assessed with
respect to their effectiveness and contribution. If
assessients are regularly conducted, describe the
process used for the assessments. If assessments
are not regularly conducted, describe how the board
satisfies itself that the board, its committees, and its
individual directors are performing effectively.

In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for,
inter alia, reviewing the Trust's procedures relating to
the disclosure of information with respect to oil and
gas activities, including its procedures for complying
with the requirements of National Instrument 51-101
Standards of Disclosure for il and Gas Activities.
The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment
of the independent engineering firm responsible for
evaluating the Trust's reserves and reviews the
reserves data and the report of the reserves evaluator
prior to making recommendations to the Board with
respect thereto.

The Board is responsible for making regular
assessments of its effectiveness as well as the
effectiveness and contribution of each Board
committee and each individual director.  The
Corporate Governance Committee establishes and
administers a process (including a review by the full
Board and discussion with management) for
assessing the cffectiveness of the Board as a whole
and the Board committees. A Board assessment and
evaluation questionnaire is included in the Corporate
Governance Manual and each director, as part of the
overall  assessment  process, completes a

" questionnaire on an annual basis.

In addition, each Board committee conducts an
annual review and assessment of its performance,
including compliance with its charter and its role,
duties and responsibilities and submits a report to the
Board for consideration and recommendations.




SCHEDULE B

TRILOGY ENERGY LTD.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MANDATE

A. INTRODUCTION

Trilogy Energy Ltd. (the "Corporation”} is the Administrator of Trilogy Energy Trust (the "Trust") and Trilogy
Holding Trust ("Holding Trust”) and is the general partner of Trilogy Energy LP (the "Partnership"), an
Alberta limited parinership indirectly owned by the Trust. Pursuant to the Trust Indenture of the Trust dated
February 25, 2005, as amended and restated from time to time, and pursuant to an Administration Agreement
dated February 25, 2005 among the Corporation, the Trust and Holding Trust, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation (the "Board"} has the responsibility for the overall stewardship of the conduct of the business of
the Trust and its subsidiaries and the activities of management of the Corporation, which is responsible for the
day-to-day conduct of the business of the Trust. Where the context requires, references to the "Trust” refer
collectively to the Trust, Holding Trust, the Partnership, the Corporation and all other direct and indirect
subsidiaries of the Trust.

The Board's fundamental objectives are to enhance and preserve long-term unitholder value, to ensure the
Trust meets its obligations on an ongoing basis and that the Trust operates its business in a reliable and safe
manner. In performing its functions, the Board should also consider the legitimate interests other stakeholders
such as employees, customers and communities may have in the Trust. In overseeing the conduct of the
business, the Board, through the Chief Executive Officer, shall set the standards of conduct for the Trust.

B. PROCEDURES AND ORGANIZATION
The Board operates by delegating certain of its powers to management and by reserving certain powers to
itself. The Board retains the responsibility for managing its own affairs including selecting its Chair,
nominating candidates for election to the Board, constituting committees of the Board and determining
Director compensation. Subject to the Articles and By-Laws of the Corporation, the Business Corporations
Act (Alberta) (the "Act"”) and the terms of the Trust Indenture and the Administration Agreement, the Board
may constitute, seek the advice of and delegate powers, duties and responsibilities to committees of the Board.
C. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
The Board's principal duties and responsibilities fall into a number of categories which are outlined below.

1. Legal Requirements

{a) The Board has the responsibility to ensure that legal requirements have been met and
documents and records have been properly prepared, approved and maintained;

(b) The Board has the responsibility to;

(i) manage the business and affairs of the Corporation, the Partnership and the
Trust;

(i1) act honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of the
Corporation, the Partnership and the Trust;
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(iii)in its capacity as administrator of the Trust, to exercise the care, diligence and
skill that a reasonable, prudent trustee would exercise in comparable
circumstances; and

{(iv) act in accordance with its obligations contained in the Trust Indenture and the
Administration Agreement, the Business Corporations Act (Alberta) and the
regulations thereto, the Corporation's Articles and By-Laws, securities
legislation of each province and territory of Canada, and other relevant
legislation and regulations;

{c) The Board has the responsibility for considering the following matters as a full Board
which shall not be delegated to management or to a committee of the Board:

M any submission to the unitholders of the Trust of a question or matter
requiring the approval of the unitholders;

(ii) the filling of a vacancy among the directors or in the office of auditor;
(iii)  the issuance of securities of the Trust or the Corporation;
(iv)  the declaration of distributions of the Trust;

(v) the purchase, redemption or any other form of acquisition of securities issued
by the Trust;

(vi) the payment of a commission to any person in consideration of his/her
purchasing or agreeing to purchase securities of the Trust from the Trust or

from any other person, or procuring or agreeing to procure purchasers for any
such shares;

{(vii) the approval of management proxy circulars of the Trust;

(viii) the approval of the annual financial statements of the Trust, the Trust's
management discussion and analysis and annual information form; and

(ix)  the adoption, amendment or repeal of By-Laws of the Corporation.

2., Independence

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that appropriate structures and procedures are in place
to facilitate the Board to function independently of management. In this regard, the Board shall
consist of a majority of "independent directors"', as that term is defined in Section 1.4 of
Multilateral Instrument 52-110, Audit Committees or such guidelines as may hereafier replace the
same. The independent board members should hold separate, regularly scheduled meetings at
which non-independent directors and members of management are not in attendance.

3. Strategy Determination
The Board has the responsibility to ensure there are long-term goals and a strategic planning

process in place for the Trust and to participate with management directly or through its
committees in developing and approving, as required, the mission of the business of the Trust and
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the strategic plan by which it proposes to achieve its goals, which strategic plan takes into
account, among other things, the opportunities and risks of the Trust's business.

4. Managing Risk

The Board has the responsibility to understand the principal risks of the business in which the
Trust is engaged, to achieve a proper balance between risks incurred and the potential return to
unitholders, and to ensure there are appropriate systems in place which effectively monitor and
manage those risks with a view to the long-term viability of the Trust.

S. Division of Responsibilities

The Board has the responsibility to:

(a) appoint and delegate responsibilities to committees where appropriate to do so; and

(b) develop position descriptions for:

(i) the Chair of the Board;
(i) the President and Chief Executive Officer;
(iii) the Chief Operating Officer; and

(iv) the Chief Financial Officer.

6. Appointment, Training and Monitoring Senior Management

The Board has the responsibility:

()

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

to appoint the Chief Executive Officer, to monitor and assess the Chief Executive
Officer's performance, to determine and approve the Chief Executive Officer's
compensation, and te provide advice and counsel in the execution of the Chief
Executive Officer's duties;

to approve the appointment and remuneration of all other designated corporate
officers, acting upon the advice of the Chief Executive Officer;

to the extent feasible, to satisfy itself as to the integrity of the Chief Executive Officer
and other corporate officers and that the Chief Executive Officer and other corporate
officers create a culture of integrity throughout the organization;

to ensure that adequate provision has been made to train and develop management and
for the orderly succession of management; and

to ensure that management is aware of the Board's expectations of management,




7. Policies, Procedures and Compliance
The Board has the responsibility:

(a) to ensure that the Trust and its affiliates operate at all times within applicable laws and
regulations and to the highest ethical and moral standards;

(b) to approve and monitor compliance with significant policies and procedures by which the
Trust and its affiliates are operated;

(c¢) to ensure the Trust and its affiliates sets high environmental standards in its operations
and is in compliance with environmental laws and legislation; and

(d) to ensure the Trust and its affiliates has in place appropriate programs and policies for
the health and safety of its employees in the workplace.

8. Reporting and Communication
The Board has the responsibility:
(a) to ensure the Trust has in place policies and programs to enable the Trust to
communicate effectively with its unitholders, other stakeholders and the public

generally;

(b) to ensure that the financial performance of the Trust is adequately reported to
unitholders, other security holders and regulators on a timely and regular basis;

{c) to ensure that the financial results are reported fairly and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards;

(d) to ensure the timely reporting of any other developments that have a significant and
material impact on the value of the Trust;

{e) to report annually to unitholders on its stewardship of the affairs of the Trust for the
preceding year; and

(f) to develop appropriate measures for receiving unitholder feedback.
9. Monitoring and Acting
The Board has the responsibility:

(a} to monitor the Trust's progress towards it goals and objectives and to revise and alter
its direction through management in response to changing circumstances;

(b} to take action when performance falls short of its goals and objectives or when other
special circumstances warrant;

(c)} to ensure that the Trust has implemented adequate internal control and management
information systems which ensure the effective discharge of its responsibilities; and
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(d) to make regular assessments of the Board's effectiveness, as well as the effectiveness
and contribution of each Board Committee and each individual director, which
responsibility has been delegated to the Corporate Governance Committee in
conjunction with the Chairman of the Board.
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Meaning of Independence --

An audit committee member is independent if he or she has no direct or indirect material relationship with the issuer,

For the purposes of subsection (1), a “material relationship” means a relationship which could, in the view of the issuer's
board of directors, be reasonably expected to interfere with the exercise of a member's independent judgment.

Despite subsection (2), the following individuals are considered to have a material relationship with an issuer:

(a) an individual who is, or has been within the last three years, an employee or executive officer of the issuer:
(b) an individual whose immediate family member is, or has been within the last three years, an executive officer of
the issuer;
(c} an individual who:
(i} is, a partner of a finn that is the issuer’s internal or extemal auditor;
(ii) is an employee of that firm; or
(i) was within the last three years a partner or employee of that firm and personally worked on the issuer’s
audit within that time.
(d) an individual whose spouse, minor child or stepchild, or child or stepchild who shares a home with the individual:
(i) is a partner of the finm that is the issuer’s internal or external auditer;
(i) is an employee of that firm and participates in its audit, assurance or tax compliance (but not tax
planning) practice; or
(iii) was within the last three years a partner or employee of that firm and personally worked on the issuer’s
audit within that time;
(e) an individual who, or whose immediate family member, is or has been within the last three years, an executive

officer of an entity if any of the issuer's current executive officers serves or served at the same {ime on the entity's
compensation committee; and

() an individual who received, or whose immediate family member who is employed as an executive officer of the
issuer received, more than $75,000 in direct compensation from the issuer during any 12 month period within the
last three years.

Despite subsection (3), an individual will not be considered to have a material relationship with the issuer solely because:
{a) he or she had a relationship identified in subsection (3) if that relationship ended before March 30, 2004;

or

(b} he or she had a relationship identified in subsection (3) by virtue of subsection (8) if that relationship ended before
June 30, 2005,

For the purposes of clauses (3)(c) and (3)(d), a partner dees not include a fixed income partner whose interest in the firm that

is the internal or external auditor is limited to the receipt of fixed amounts of compensation (including deferred

compensation) for prior service with that firm if the compensation is not contingent in any way on continued service.

For the purposes of clause (3)(f), direct compensation does not include:

(a) remuneration for acling as a member of the board of directors or of any beard committee of the issuer; and

(b) the receipt of fixed amounts of compensation under a retirement plan (including deferred compensation} for prior
service with the issuer if the compensation is not contingent in any way on continued service.

Despite subsection (3) an individual will not be considered to have a material relationship with the issuer solely because the

individual or his or her immediate family member: (a) has previously acted as an interim chief executive officer of the issuer;

or (b) acts, or has previously acted, as a chair or vice-chair of the board of directors or of any board commilttee of the issuer

on a part-time basis,

For the purpose of section 1.4, an issuer includes a subsidiary entity of the issuer and a parent of the issuer.
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FORM OF PROXY
Solicited on behalf of Management

for the Annual General Meeting of Unitholders
to be held on May 17, 2007

The undersigned, unitholder of Trilogy Energy Trust (the "Trust"), hereby appoints Clayton H. Riddell of Calgary,
Alberta, or failing him, James H. T. Riddell of Caigary, Alberta, or instead of either of the foregoing _
, of . as proxyholder, with power of substitution,
10 attend, act and vote for and on behalf of the undersigned at the Annual and Special Meeting ("the Meeting”) of unitholders of
the Trust (“Unitholders”) to be held on the 17th day of May, 2007, and a: any adjournment thereof, to the same extent and with
the same power as if the undersigned were present at the said Meeting or any adjournment thereof, and in every poll which may
take place in consequence thereof upon the matters which may come before the Meeting, and the undersigned hereby revokes any
prior proxy appeinting a proxyholder for the undersigned at the Meeting or any adjournment thereof,

The proxyhuolder identified above is instrucied o vote as specified betow:

I. To vote upon the election of the proposed nominees named in the accompanying managemant information and proxy
circular as directors of Trilogy Energy Ltd. (the "Administrator"),

YOTE FOR D or WITHHOLD YOTE D

2. To vote upon the appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditor of the Trust, including all direct and indirect
subsidiaries of the Trusy;

VOTE FOR D or WITHHOLD VOTE D

The Trust Units represented by this proxy will be voted as specified by the Unitholder, but if no specification is made,
they will be voted FOR the resolutions referred to above.

Management knows of no matters to come before the Meeting of Unitholders other than the matters referred to in the
Notice of Meeting. However, it should he noted thar this form of praxy is & discretionary proxy and the persons named herein are
authorized to vote in accordance with their discretion with respect to any amendments or variations to matters identified in the
Notice of Meeting and with respect to any other marters which may properly come before the Meeting or any adjournment(s)
thereof,

- PLEASE TURN OVER -




Dated this day of L, 2007.*
Signature of Unitholder **
Please Print Name
Number of Trust Units Held
» If this form of proxy is not dated, it is deemed o bear the date on which it is mailed on behalf of the Trust,
.* This form of proxy must be dated and signed by the Unitholder or his attorney in writing, or i the Unitholder is o body corparate, it must be executed

under it corporaie scal or by an officer or attorney thereo! duly avthorized. Persons signing as officens, attorneys, exceutors, ndministrators, tristees,
ete., should indicate and provide satisfaciory evidence of such authoriry,

A Unitholder has the right to appoint a proxyholder other than the persons designated in this form of prexy as his
or her nominee to attend and act for him and on his behalf at the Mecting. To exercise such right, the Unitholder should
insert the name of the nominee in the blank space provided for that purpose in this form of proxy or should complete
another form of proxy.

Unitholders who are unable to altend the Meeting are requested to complee this form of proxy and return it 10
Computershare Trust Company of Canada, the ransfer agent for the Trust, in person or by mail to 9 Floor, 100 University
Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M3J 2Y1, Attention: Proxy Departinent (a self-addressed envelope is enclosed), no later than 2:00
p-m. (Calgary time) on Friday, May 15, 2006 or, if the Meeting is adjourned, 48 hours prior to the date of the adjourned Meeting
{excluding Sawurdnys, Sundays and holidays).
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF UNITHOLDERS

The annual meeting (the "Meeting") of the holders of units ("Unitholders") of Trilogy Energy
Trust (the "Trust") will be held in the Discovery Room, First Canadian Centre, 350 — 7" Avenue
S.W., Calgary, Alberta, on Thursday, May 17, 2007, at 2:00 pm Calgary time, for the following
purposes:

1. to receive the consolidated financial statements of the Trust for the year ended
December 31, 2006, together with the report of the auditor thereon;

2. to elect the directors of Trilogy Energy Ltd. (the "Administrator");

3. to appoint the auditor of the Trust including all direct and indirect subsidiaries of
the Trust for the ensuing year; and

4, to transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeting and any
adjournment or adjournments thereof.

Unitholders who are unable to attend the Meeting in person are requested to date and sign the
enclosed form of proxy and return it in the envelope provided for that purpose to Computershare
Trust Company of Canada, the transfer agent for the Trust {("Computershare"), in person or by
mail to 9th Floor, 100 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2Y1, Attention: Proxy
Department. To be valid, Unitholders' proxies must be deposited with Computershare at least 48
hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) prior to the commencement of the Meeting or any
adjournment or adjournments thereof.

Unitholders of record as at the close of business on March 28, 2007 will be entitled to receive
notice of and to vote at the Meeting. '

DATED at Calgary, Alberta, this 5th day of March, 2007.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

OF TRILOGY ENERGY LTD.

In its capacity as Administrator of
TRILOGY ENERGY TRUST

(signed) "Guail L. Yester"
Corporate Secretary

END




